

Group 1 - Toy Group**Ring 10 - Mrs Sue Bownds (NSW)**

Start Time: _____

Australian Silky Terrier**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

- 1 Absent Japatina Kennels: ~~JAPATINA AINT GOT TIME FOR DAT~~
~~7100049622 12-07-2021: Grand Ch C.I.B. Karlyermat Aint~~
~~Wizlin Dixi - Ch Japatina In It To Win It~~

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 2 Mr B Burrows Mrs D Jacques: **CH KARLYERMAI DONT MEAN MAYBE** 6100122506 08-04-2020: Karlyermat Dazzle N Dammit - Karlyermat Aint Seen Nutin Yet

Ch 2 Pts 6 Res _____**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

- 3 Karlyermat Kennels: **KARLYERMAI KLAZZ ACT** 6100127764 16-01-2021: Grd Ch/C.I.B. Karlyermat Aint Wizlin Dixi - Karlyermat Dunit Wid Klass

Ch 3 Pts 6BOB 2 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 3 Bitch**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

- 4 Absent Mrs. AC Glass: ~~GRAND CH. NEUT CH. DAZZLESILK CHAOS~~
~~IN MOTION 4100243216 25-05-2014: Ch. Chanwarra Blue~~
~~Force - Brunkerville Valley Of Jewels~~

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

- 5 B.Gordon: **DAVENTRI SECRET AMBITION** 3100421828 28-12-2020: Daventri Secret Whispers - Ch. Daventri Ice Dancer
- 6 Mrs J Ireland: **CUDYNCAE NOBODYS FOOL** 4100352495 01-03-2021: Ch Coloor Scotch N Soda - Ch Dapsen Theres No Foolin Me

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 7 Mrs A J Kleinitz: **BLACKTREE BLUE BY YOU** 3100415911 31-08-2020: Blacktree Tangled Up In Blue - Blacktree Spirit Of Ireland
- 8 Ms Donna Dickson: **CH SWINABIE WHEN RUMOURS RUN RIOT** 4100329507 01-11-2019: Ch Bowalier Got The Magic In Me - Ch Morganlea Violets In Spring

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 9 Ms. Carol Yates: **BLACKTREE THE GAMBLER** 3100404856 08-01-2020: Blacktree Whiskey Jack (Ai) - Blacktree Scene Steela

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 10 G&J Wilshier, M Morse & W Henderson: **MATMOR POMP AND CEREMONY (Ai)** 3100398482 29-08-2019: Am Ch Uk Ch Harana Errol Brown (Jw) (Imp Uk) - Sup Ch Matmor Secret Society

Ch 10 Pts 11 Res 9**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 11 Ms. Carol Yates: **KAHLEYVALE REBEL CODE** 4100364497 26-11-2021: Ch Kahleyvale Morse Code - Ch Kahleyvale Rebel Heart
- 12 Ms. Kristy Purnell: **KRISTICHINO MY SWEET MEDITIUM** 4100365126 29-11-2021: Blacktree Blue By You - Kristichino Moonflower
- 13 Ms. Kristy Purnell: **KRISTICHINO TRUE BLUE** 4100365128 29-11-2021: Blacktree Blue By You - Kristichino Moonflower

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 14 G & J Wilshier: **CAVLAMOUR POMP AND PIZAZZ** 4100353713 07-05-2021: Ch Matmor Pomp And Ceremony (Ai) - Ch Matmor Shes Got A Way

- 15 Ms Donna Dickson: **SWINABIE YOU HAD ME AT HELLO** 4100358033 23-05-2021: Ch Westbury Hes The One - Ch Morganlea Violets In Spring

2nd**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

- 16 Ms. Carol Yates: **KAHLEYVALE CELTIC WHISPERS** 4100351961 15-03-2021: Blacktree The Gambler - Kahleyvale Melrose Place

1st**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

- 17 M Morse and W Henderson: **MATMOR LAST NIGHT OF THE PROMS (Ai)** 3100398480 29-08-2019: Uk Ch Harana Errol Brown(Jw) (Imp Uk) - Supreme Ch Matmor Secret Society

1st**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

- 18 Ms Donna Dickson: **CH SWINABIE MAGIC IN SPRINGTIME** 4100329504 01-11-2019: Ch Bowalier Got The Magic In Me - Ch Morganlea Violets In Spring

1st***Class 11a - Open Bitch**

- 19 J Ireland C Mibus L Flower: **SWINABIE HERE WE COM AGN** 4100337115 12-05-2020: Ch Bowalier Got The Magic In Me - Ch Morganlea Violets In Spring

1stCh 19 Pts 11 Res 17BOB 10 Dog Pts 17 R/Up 19 Bitch**Chihuahua (Long Coat)****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

- 20 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **CHAMPION WACHOWA 00 SEVEN** 4100339802 27-07-2020: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Grand Ch Wachowa Angelica Pickles

1st***Class 11 - Open Dog**

- 21 Janelle Mannell: **JAJA BARE CONFESSIONS** 4100344758 06-11-2020: Kristy's Pride Bloody Sunday (Imp Ndl) - Adrahil Blazing Confessions

1stCh 20 Pts 7 Res 21**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 22 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA HANNAH FINN** 4100363430 23-11-2021: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Ch Wachowa Gwen Stefani

1st***Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

- 23 J. M Mannell: **JAJA ESTOY STARGIRL** 4100362641 15-09-2021: Aust. Cib.Ee.Ch.Ee.Jr Ch. Fin. Ch.Ltu. Ch. Ltu Jr Ch. Lux.Jr Ch Lva. Ch. Lva. Jr Ch. Nor. Ch. - Kristy's Pride Kate Jones (Imp Ndl)

1st***Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

- 24 Megan Chappell: **IZZENDY HIP HOP** 4100357820 05-07-2021: Tarquila Piano Man - Elcastia Ella Marita

1st***Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

- 25 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA SORRISO DE MONA LISA** 4100352286 20-03-2021: Aust , Cib,Est,Fin,Lva,Nor,Ltu& Balt Ch Triangel Joy Un Sorriso (Imp Estonia) - Gr Ch Wachowa Queen Of The Desert

1st*

- 26 Megan Chappell: **TARQUILA DRESSED N BLACK** 4100357561 01-07-2021: Ch Bramvers European Gentle Man - Ch Tarquila I've Got Rythem

2nd**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

- 27 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **CHAMPION WACHOWA EMILY JANE** 4100339801 27-07-2020: Dazzle Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Grand Ch Wachowa Angelica Pickles

1st***Class 11a - Open Bitch**

- 28 Cheryl Anderson: **TARQUILA GEORGIE GIRL** 4100289853 29-03-2017: Tarquila Just For Fun - Tarquila Im So Fancy

1st*Ch 27 Pts 11 Res 25BOB 20 Dog Pts 13 R/Up 27 Bitch

Chihuahua (Smooth Coat)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

- 29 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA HUCKLEBERRY FINN**
1st* 4100363429 23-11-2021: Dazzle Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Ch Wachowa Gwen Stefani
- 30 Cheryl Anderson: **SUPAKADU MACHO MAN** 4100364380
2nd 22-11-2021: Supakadu Magic Marvin - Supakadu Cheza Lady

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

- 31 Mrs K Tilley & Miss T Sunman: ~~VONCRONAN HE GOT GAME~~
Absent 5100128701 17-09-2021: Voncronan Diamond Desire At Skyeway - Voncronan Shes Like The Wind

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 32 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA WORKN FOR THE MAN**
1st* 4100352288 06-04-2021: Ch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Wachowa Vera Wang

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 33 Mrs. J. Watt: **CH WACHOWA TOM SAWYER** 4100323463
1st* 20-06-2019: Supreme Ch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Ch Wachowa Gwen Stefani

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 34 Mrs Jennifer Watt: ~~SUPREME CHAMPION WACHOWA MAN~~
Absent ~~ON A MISSION~~ 4100246604 10-08-2014: Supreme Ch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Grand Ch Wachowa Modern Millie
- Ch 33 Pts 7 Res 32

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 35 Cheryl Anderson: **SUPAKADU SELINA GIRL** 4100364379 22-11-2021: Supakadu Magic Marvin - Supakadu Cheza Lady
1st

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 36 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA SORRISO CHARLENE**
1st* 4100361258 17-09-2021: A & Cib.Ee.Ch. Ee. Jr Ch. Fin. Ch. Ltu. Ch. Ltu Jr Ch. Lux. Jr Ch Lva. Ch. Lva. Jr Ch. Nor. Ch Triangel Joy Un Sorriso (Imp Estonia) - Wachowa Wonder Woman

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 37 Megan Chappell: **IZZENDY SHINE BRIGHT** 4100354678 29-04-2021: Sianjo Tiffanysimage - Sianjo Annika
1st
- 38 Mrs S Lee: ~~CHISANCHI CHIARA ROSE~~ 4100357529 11-06-2021: Ch. Misty Meadows Eye On The Prize - Chisanchi Missi Rose
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 39 David Hopkins: **JAJA LADY OF ALPENA** 4100348519 25-01-2021: Kristy's Pride Bloody Sunday (Imp Ndl) - Jaja Dakota
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 40 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **CHAMPION WACHOWA JOSIE BROWN**
1st* 4100314199 22-11-2018: Ch Peregrine Jp Stand (Imp Japan) - Wachowa Wonder Woman
- 41 Janelle Mannell: **JAJA LUNA LOVEGOOD** 4100345037 11-11-2020: Ch. Misty Meadow's Eye On The Prize (Imp Ita) - Ch. Jaja Inca Queen
2nd

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 42 Cheryl Anderson: **TARQUILA MIDNIGHT GIRL** 4100303896
2nd 24-02-2018: Espero Hit Man - Ch Salinacruz Tayler Made (Imp Nzl)
- 43 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **CH WACHOWA ISABEL O'SHEA**
1st* 4100307485 17-06-2018: Supreme Ch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Grand Ch Wachowa Geisha Girl
- 44 Janelle Mannell: **ONE IN A MILLION I HAVE ARRIVED (IMP BGR)** PK42333/18 15-03-2018: Microschihuas Indiana Jones(Gbr) - Sholin Vikris Yeti(Bgr)
3rd
- Ch 43 Pts 13 Res 42
BOB 33 Dog Pts 15 R/Up 43 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

- 45 Cheryl Anderson: **SUPAKADU LOCHIE** 4100327000 05-09-2019: Salinacruz Latvian Lover - Ch Supakadu Lulu Chic
1st*
- BNOB 45 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Chinese Crested Dog**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

- 46 Joanne Costelloe: **TEREIROA MATUHAKE** 01241-2022 24-12-2021: Franzell Bare At Tereiroa - Tereiroa Rupl
1st*

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

- 47 Di Gilbert: **SHERABILL NUDE BY NATURE** 4100361008 08-09-2021: Ch Lilliah Mocking Bird Time - Gr Ch Lilliah Song For Someone
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 48 Joanne Costelloe: **AUST CH BLACKHEATH MASTER OF MAYHEM** 2100539052 04-03-2020: Ch Mohawk Step Aside Boys - Ch Crest'D Label Dressed N Pressed (Imp Den)
1st*
- BOB-Ch 47 Dog Pts 7 R/Up-Res 48 Dog

English Toy Terrier (Black & Tan)**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

- 49 Mr. J & Mrs C Bourke: **CH TOIRESORT MALICIFENT**
1st* 4100336605 18-05-2020: Am.Ch.Ch Rosewood Last Rebellion (Imp Usa) - Ch. Toiresort Rumours R Rife
- BOB-Ch 49 Bitch Pts 6

Griffon Bruxellois**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

- 50 E O'Halloran & L Hooper: **TIGGINDOR DIDI MARSHREE**
1st* 4100351150 26-02-2021: Ch Raweke Bart - Ch Alwood Mystery
- BOB-Ch 50 Bitch Pts 6

Havanese**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

- 51 Daryl and Susan Morris: ~~WINTERSPELL MASTER SPY~~
Absent 4100362433 20-10-2021: Carnwath Ink Master - Winterspell Devil Wears Prada
- 52 Daryl & Susan Morris: **AMRISH CHARIOTS OF FIRE**
1st* 710049982 25-10-2021: Carnwath Uniquio - Ch Amrish Avenging Angels

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 53 Daryl & Susan Morris: **WINTERSPELL DEVIL MADE ME DOIT**
1st 4100362437 20-10-2021: Carnwath Ink Master - Winterspell Devil Wears Prada

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 54 Mr and Mrs Cronshaw: **CH KARYME VELVET KISS**
1st* 2100553538 27-11-2020: Ci B Sup Ch Karyme Heartbeat At My Feet - Edelpark Velvet Kisses

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 55 Daryl & Susan Morris: **WINTERSPELL DEVIL IN DISGUISE**
1st* 4200335988 07-05-2020: Am Ch Am Gr Ch Gd Ch That'S Sun Ray At Pilosus (Imp Usa) - Carnwath Painted Angel
- BOB-Ch 54 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 55 Bitch

Italian Greyhound**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

- 56 Jill Marks: **TUNAMARA BOUND FOR GLORY** 5100128887
1st 18-11-2021: Us Ch Au.Gd.Ch. Alura Willy Wonka To Oz (Imp Usa) - Au Ch Oakway Reign Ov Glory

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 57 Ms B McAlpine: **KOATIPONI DUST N BONES** 2100550624
1st* 07-10-2020: Am.Ch Maplewood'S Ya Wanna Make A Bet (Imp Usa) - Ch Koatiponi Bonita Catari

Ch 57 Pts 6**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**58 Ms B McAlpine: **PICCINO VERO AMORE** 2100578356 21-10-2021: Gr Ch Piccino Vicar Of Dibley - Ch Koatiponi Summer Catch
1st*59 Jill Marks: **OAKWAY TICKET TO FANTASY** 4100363023 19-10-2021: Rhondies Ticket To Downunder (Imp Usa) - Ch. Oakway Dreams Of Love
2nd**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**60 Ms B McAlpine: **KOATIPONI WITCHCRAFT** 2100565486 15-05-2021: Am Ch Maplewood's Ya Wanna Make A Bet (Imp Usa) - Ch Koatiponi Bonita Catari
1st***Class 4a - Junior Bitch**61 Ms B McAlpine: **KOATIPONI SWEET CHILD O MINE** 2100550626 07-10-2020: Am.Ch Maplewood's Ya Wanna Make A Bet - Ch Koatiponi Bonita Catari
1st***Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**62 Ms B McAlpine: **CH KOATIPONI SUMMER CATCH** 2100532398 10-12-2019: Piccino Flag Of Honour - Ch Tunamara Delta
1st***Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**63 Ms. Alicia Keast: **CH MERIKAEZ FORTUNE TELLER** 4100312874 19-10-2018: Merikaez Elegant Eli - Ch Merikaez Amazing Grace
1stCh 62 Pts 9 Res 60
BOB **62 Bitch** Pts 10 R/Up **60 Bitch****Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**64 Mrs.E.Colbert: **NEUT.CH.SUP CH DELCO WATER LILY** 4100227275 25-04-2013: Sup Ch Delco Wait For It (E T) - Neut Ch Gr Ch Delco Dress In Black
1st*BNOB **64 Bitch** Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____**Japanese Chin****Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**65 Jessica Kohlman: **TENKEIKO TATSUO HANA** 4100365277 12-08-2021: Ch Pondaroza Red Arrow - Furperson Gracie
1st*BOB-Ch **65 Bitch** Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**66 Mr A Ness: **NEUTER CH AUST CH PONDAROZA DESERT STORM** 2100446252 23-01-2016: Gr Ch Pondaroza Ichiban Iku - C.I.B Gr Ch Pondaroza Besuto Himtsu Ni
1st*BNOB **66 Dog** Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____**Lowchen****Class 3 - Puppy Dog**67 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY KEEP ROARIN** 4100357747 12-06-2021: Paceaway Keep Your Sox On - Triscadec Angel In The Roar
1st***Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**68 T Ellem & D Freese: **CH BEAUQUETE ON POINT** 4100326907 28-09-2019: Sup Ch Paceaway Tophat N Tails - Ch Paceaway Onya Broomstick
AbsentCh 67 Pts 6 Res _____**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**69 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY DESTINY'S CHILD** 4100357751 18-06-2021: Paceaway Keep Your Sox On - Ch Paceaway Dance With Destiny
1stCh 69 Pts 6
BOB **67 Dog** Pts 7 R/Up **69 Bitch****Maltese****Class 4 - Junior Dog**70 Mr. Steve Standley & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: **CH MALTICE A MILLION DREAMS** 4100351345 27-02-2021: Aust Ch Cinecitta' Sagro Gra (Imp Italy) - Ch Maltice Andromeda
1st*Ch 70 Pts 6**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**71 Mr. Steve Standley & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: **CH MALTICE DREAM A LIL DREAM** 4100330675 14-12-2019: Ch Cincetta' Sagro Gra - Ch Toiperro Quintessential Kiss
1st*Ch 71 Pts 6BOB **71 Bitch** Pts 7 R/Up **70 Dog****Papillon****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**72 b.bissett & k hembrow: **BORDELL THE BOUNCER** 4100365243 03-01-2022: Sup.Ch. Birikino Victory Dance - Ch. Genesia Brilliant Chieko
1st***Class 3 - Puppy Dog**73 Katrina Hall: **BELANGELIQUE BEAU REGARDS** 4100352928 18-04-2021: Bordell Beauregarde - Roseswain Princess Jazzi
1st*74 Mrs J A Moy: **ROSESWAIN WOOKIEE WARRIOR** 4100353993 08-04-2021: Roseswain Chewbaccas Warrior - Ch Roseswain Annabel Daisy
2nd**Class 4 - Junior Dog**75 Katrina Hall: **BELANGELIQUE BEAU OF THE BALL** 4100352927 18-04-2021: Bordell Beauregarde - Roseswain Princess Jazzi
1st*76 Mrs J A Moy: **ROSESWAIN TORBJORN THE BOWMAN** 4100354425 22-04-2021: Ch. Genesia Torbjorn Dreamerson - Kalkite The Choice Is Clear
2nd**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**77 Kerri & Keith Hembrow: **PAPUNIQUE DESIGNER ZIRCON** 4100303661 24-02-2018: Ch. Roseswain Blue Zircon - Genesia Lady Charlotte
1st***Class 11 - Open Dog**78 Mr I Rasmussen: **SUP CH BIRIKINO VICTORY DANCE** 4100319459 24-01-2019: Sup Ch Sivermornings Ultimate Victory (Usa) - Ch Birikino Ice Diva
AbsentCh 75 Pts 10 Res 77**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**79 Mrs J A Moy: **ROSESWAIN WILD ROSE** 4100357967 04-07-2021: Roseswain Jupiter Ascending - Roseswain Jewel Of Choice
1st***Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**80 Mrs J A Moy: **CH ROSESWAIN NYX NIGHT GODDESS** 4100328055 06-10-2019: Ch Roseswain Blue Zircon - Kalkite The Choice Is Clear
1st*Ch 80 Pts 7 Res 79
BOB **75 Dog** Pts 12 R/Up **80 Bitch****Pekingese****Class 4 - Junior Dog**81 Mr N & Mrs D King: **AUST CH CHINDARA WOTS NOT TO LUV** 4100349459 16-11-2020: Sup Ch Winwei Imagination - Viola Anna Sui
Absent**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**82 S-A Thomas: **KHYLEINI MASCHIO FATALE** 7100047146 12-09-2020: Sup Ch Khyleini Call Me Digger - Ch Khyleini Letz Get Loud
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch83 Mr N & Mrs D King: **CHINDARA GIRLEY MOMENT** 4100356741 19-06-2021: Supreme Champion Winwei Imagination - Voila Anna Sui
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

84 Mr N & Mrs D King: ~~AUST CH GLENROYAL MEMMYS MADE~~
 Absent ~~BY LEO 4100299191 24-10-2017: Sup Ch Takeshi Da Vinci (~~
~~Imp Mys - Glenroyal Maid To Remember~~

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____
 BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Pomeranian**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

85 KIM HADDON: ZEIGEN PHANTOM OF DREAMS 4100351799
 05-03-2021: Ch Zeigen Mark My Words - Ch Zeigen Queen
 Of Dreams

1st***Class 11 - Open Dog**

86 KIM HADDON: ~~AUST CH ZEIGEN FOR YOUR EYES ONLY~~
 Absent ~~4100319706 28-03-2019: Int Ch / Aust Ch 007Secretagent~~
~~For Uk From Zippo (Imp Italy) - Aust Ch Zeigen World Of~~
~~Dreams~~

Ch **85** Pts **6** Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

87 Kim Haddon: ZEIGEN THE EYE OF THE TIGER 4100364272
 18-11-2021: Aust Ch Zeigen From Russia With Love - Aust
 Ch Zeigen Zetajones

1st***Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

88 KIM HADDON: ZEIGEN QUIET IM SPEAKING 4100357671
 27-05-2021: Am Gr Ch/Aust Sup Ch Zeigen Aurora Australis
 - Zeigen Mesmerize Your Senses

1st***Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

89 Bianca Hickey: CH. POMQUEST PRECIOUS 4100314955 19-
 12-2018: Sup.Ch. Pomquest Fame N Fortune - Ch.
 Pomquest Magical Story

1st***Class 11a - Open Bitch**

90 KIM HADDON: ~~SUNRYZE POMS KYRA (IMP ARG/BRAZIL))~~
 Absent ~~RG/SPAI/18/10578 17-10-2018: Sunryze Poms Dreams~~
~~Never End (Bra) - Sunryze Poms Spice Up Your Life (Bra)~~

Ch **89** Pts **7** Res **88**

BOB **85 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **89 Bitch**

Pug**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

91 MRS B SORESENSEN: KINLOU DARK N DANGEROUS
 2100576359 17-12-2021: Sup Ch Pickupug Dark Warrior -
 Ch Nulkaba Girl On A Mission

1st***Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

92 Julie Kelly: AMBARON ADVOCATES SUPREMACY (AI)
 4100359677 13-08-2021: Gr. Ch. Hoomee American
 Advocate - Ambaron Quintessence I Am

1st**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

93 MRS BILLIE SORESENSEN: PICKAPUG YOU GUESSED IT
 4100352219 17-02-2021: Sup Ch Sweetest Guess I Still Love
 U - Ch Pickupug One Way Or Another

1st***Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

94 Ms. Vicki Owen: KANGALA VIRTUAL REALITY 2100545763
 19-08-2020: Ch Kangala Timberlake (Ai) - Ch Kangala
 Kerfoops

1st***Class 11 - Open Dog**

95 Mrs J Whitney: CH KABOVA ON A ROLL 2100505556 28-08-
 2018: Grafftyi Wayward Son (Ai) - Ch Kabova Move Aside
 Shes Arrived (Ai)

1st*

Ch **95** Pts **9** Res **93**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

96 Mrs J Whitney: KABOVA ON STANDBY 2100565425 28-05-
 2021: Ch Kabova Last Man Standing - Grand Ch Kabova Pye
 In The Skye

1st***Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

97 Mrs J Whitney: KABOVA BLAME IT ON THE BOOGIE
 2100546948 06-08-2020: Can Ch & Aust Ch Roses Sharp
 Dressed Man (Imp Can) - Ch Pickupug Blame It On Rio

2nd

98 MRS BILLIE SORESENSEN: CH PICKAPUG THE ONE TO

1st*

WATCH(IA) 4100338368 24-06-2020: Rose's
 Watchutalkinboutwillis - Pickupug Dark Ditto

Ch **98** Pts **8** Res **96**

BOB **98 Bitch** Pts **12** R/Up **96 Bitch**

Tibetan Spaniel**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

99 P. & C. & R. Stringfellow: ~~SHADOWVALE BENDIT LIKE~~
 Absent ~~BECKHAM 4100359324 09-08-2021: Shadowvale One Last~~
~~Dance - Ch Shadowvale A Bit Posh~~

Class 11 - Open Dog

100 P. & C. & R. Stringfellow: ~~GR CH SHADOWVALE MOON~~
 Absent ~~HUNTER (AI) 4100256412 04-04-2015: Ir & Uk & Int. Ch~~
~~Rosalee The Adonis At Torfness - Gr.Ch. Shadowvale Arctic~~
~~Lights~~

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

101 P. & C. & R. Stringfellow: ~~CH SHADOWVALE A BIT POSH~~
 Absent ~~4100324393 28-06-2019: Gr Ch Shadowvale Moon Hunter~~
~~(Ai) - Ch.Shadowvale A Littlebitov Bliss~~

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

102 Mrs RA Howett: INNESLAKE ALL EYES ON ME 2100540873
 21-05-2020: Grand Ch. Shadowvale Moon Hunter (Ai) - Ch.
 Byrebaer Sophisticated Lady

1st*

Ch **102** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **102 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

103 Miss M Lines: NEUTER CH CH TAMARD GIFT OF LOV
 2100498080 29-05-2018: Tuscamada Just Cruzin Along -
 Tunamara Shanleigh

1st*

BNOB **103 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Group 1 - Specials

Best	20	Chihuahua (Long Coat)
Pts: 25	Mrs Jennifer Watt: Champion Wachowa 00 Seven	
R/Up	98	Pug
Pts: 15	MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: CH PICKAPUG THE ONE TO WATCH (IA)	
Baby	72	Papillon
	b.bissett & k.hembrow: bordell the bouncer	
Minor	47	Chinese Crested Dog
	Di Gilbert: Sherabill Nude By Nature	
Puppy	67	Lowchen
	Ms FEL Darling: Paceaway Keep Roarin	
Junior	85	Pomeranian
	KIM HADDON: ZEIGEN PHANTOM OF DREAMS	
Inter	98	Pug
	MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: CH PICKAPUG THE ONE TO WATCH (IA)	
Aus Br	20	Chihuahua (Long Coat)
	Mrs Jennifer Watt: Champion Wachowa 00 Seven	
Open	10	Cavalier King Charles Spaniel
	G&J Wilshier, M Morse & W Henderson: Matmor Pomp and Ceremony (AI)	

Neuter

Best	103	Tibetan Spaniel
Pts: 9	Miss M Lines: Neuter Ch Ch Tamard Gift of Lov	
R/Up	66	Japanese Chin
	Mr A Ness: Neuter CH Aust CH Pondarozza Desert Storm	

Finish _____ Absent **17****Group 2 - Terrier Group****Ring 8 - Mrs Jules Mayne (NSW)**

Start Time: _____

Airedale Terrier**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

104	J M Bailey: CH BUSHVELDT BRAVO 3100399351 24-10-2019: Bushveldt Hawk Eye Pierce - Bushveldt Blanche
1st*	

BOB-Ch **104 Dog** Pts **6****American Hairless Terrier****Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

105	Kay Holmes: LILCRACKA PRINCESS OF WAKONDA 4100350852 30-01-2021: Lilcracka Master Of Whispers - Ch. Rip It Up Cyclone Yasi At Lilcracka (Imp Usa) Tks
1st*	

BOB-Ch **105 Bitch** Pts **6****American Staffordshire Terrier****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

106	S. McKenzie: RIZENSTAR THE SINNEMAN 4100325072 18-07-2019: Staffwild Licence To Thrill - Rizenstar Bad Moon Rising (AI)
1st*	

Ch **106** Pts **6****Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

107	Fiona Skews: AMDEA ROYAL OBSESSION JC 2100516000 25-02-2019: Am Ch Lbk'S My Name Is Ned (Imp Usa) - Amseraphs My Obsession (Ai) Wpd
Absent	
108	Mr A Major & Ms D Major: KABERE PRINCESS OF RINGMASTER 4100342931 26-09-2020: Ch Firewalk Breakin The Rulez (Ai) - Ringmaster Ice Capuccino Imp Rom
Absent	

Class 11a - Open Bitch

109	Fiona Skews: CH STARSDELIGHT BORN RULER (AI) CAA 4100276756 20-07-2016: Rom Ch Rom Jr Ch Rom Gr Ch Cib Praetorian Staff Born To Crush You (Rou) - Aust Ch Amseraphs Majestic Ruler
Absent	

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____
BOB **106 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up _____**Australian Terrier****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

110	Mrs. Lauren Lobegeiger: ARONAW LET THE WHISTLE BLOW (AI) 4100366098 09-11-2021: Xanthorrhoea Sardonyx - Ch. Wanora Angie Gurl
1st*	

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

111	Charlotte Sweeney: FALLINGWATER TRES MAGNIQUE (AI) 4100350144 18-07-2021: Nz Ch Ch Tasdale Boo Guess Who (Imp Nzl) - Ch Enomis Skys The Limit
1st*	

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

112	Mrs. Tarni Kimber: CLIFTOP MYSTERY CHIPMAGIC 2100539269 06-04-2020: Cliftop Chips Are In - Cliftop Feel The Magis
2nd	
113	Mrs. Tarni Kimber: TAGETARL AUSSIE BILLY THE KID 8010006985 09-09-2019: Tagetarl Aussie Lone Ranger - Tagetarl Aussie Cottonmouth
1st*	

Ch **113** Pts **8** Res **111****Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

114	Mrs. Tarni Kimber: KALVALEPARK QUEEN OF THE ASHES 4100365474 30-11-2021: Tagetarl Billy The Kid - Cumalong Out Of The Ashes
2nd	
115	Charlotte Sweeney: FALLINGWATER UNDER MY SPELL (AI) 4199363793 30-10-2021: Ch Paxterr Aces High - Fallingwater Regal Empress
1st	

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

116	Mrs. Lauren Lobegeiger: ARONAW WALNUT DISAPPOINT 4100362990 03-08-2021: Aronaw Forget Me Knot - Ch. Wanora La Red High Heels
1st*	

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

117	Charlotte Sweeney: FALLINGWATER LA VIE EST BELLE (AI) 4100359145 18-07-2021: Nz Ch Ch Tasdale Boo Guess Who - Ch Enomis Sky'S The Limit
1st	

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

118	Mrs. Tarni Kimber: CLIFTOP RHEIA 2100548301 27-08-2020: Redgundi Jack O Hearts - Cliftop Unzip My Lip
Absent	

Ch **116** Pts **7** Res **117**BOB **113 Dog** Pts **10** R/Up **111 Dog****Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

119	L Lobegeiger: CH. WANORA ANGIE GURL 4100236002 10-11-2013: Ch Cliftop Dreamed A Star - Wanora Last Gem
1st*	

BNOB **119 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____**Bull Terrier (Miniature)****Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

120	R & S DIPPLE: SHIRROD MY BENTLEY BABE 4100351790 05-03-2021: Subzeus Right On Target - Ch Shirrod Tripence Lass
1st*	

BOB-Ch **120 Bitch** Pts **6**

Dandie Dinmont Terrier**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

121 E Greenway & G Hovey-Jacobs & A Cassidy: **JOLLYGAZE LAIRD OF LOTHIAN** 3100401971 20-11-2019: Ch Jollygaze Harvey Wallbanger - Jollygaze Grey Ghost

1st*

Ch 121 Pts 6

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

122 E Greenway & G Hovey-Jacobs & A Cassidy: **JOLLYGAZE REGAL ROSALIND** 3100434477 09-07-2021: Jollygaze Undercover Lover - Jollygaze Divine Diva

1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

123 Mrs G M Hovey-Jacobs: ~~CH JOLLYGAZE MRS MAC~~ 3100402443 06-12-2019: Jollygaze Undercover Lover - Ch Jollygaze High Jinks

Absent

Ch 122 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 121 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 122 Bitch

Fox Terrier (Smooth)**Class 11 - Open Dog**

124 PG & SH Hewinson: **CH. TAMSAM TE TOA (IMP. NZ)** 01858-2017 15-12-2016: Nz/Ch Tamsam Limited Edition - 01946-2011

1st*

125 L & S FLOOD: **FOXANATIC RIVER CITY ROLLA** 4100311578 26-09-2018: Riverlands Pappas Apprentice - Mystreebox La Carlotta

2nd

Ch 124 Pts 7 Res 125

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

126 L & S FLOOD: **FOXANATIC SAI MAI** 4100357813 10-07-2021: Waitapu Willy Wonka - Priorswood Bobbcats

1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

127 L & S FLOOD: **FOXANATIC PAD THAI** 4100357814 10-07-2021: Waitapu Willy Wonka - Priorswood Bobbcats

1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

128 PG & SH Hewinson: **CH. FOXCRAG TRAVELN THRU TYME** 4100305630 15-04-2018: Ch. Tamsam Te Toa (Imp Nz) - Ch. Foxcrag Its About Tyme

1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

129 PG & SH Hewinson: **GR.CH. TAMSAM PA OTE HUKA (IMP. NZ)** 01736-2017 18-12-2016: Tamsam Addictive Habit - Nz Ch. Tamsam Too Right I'm White

1st

Ch 126 Pts 9 Res 128

BOB 126 Bitch Pts 11 R/Up 124 Dog

Glen of Imaal Terrier**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

130 Mrs. Tarni Kimber: **BORDERGLENS BALLY MOSS IMP UK** AW04068702 26-09-2019: Rock Buster From Romainville (Uk) - Borderglens My Fair Lady (Uk)

1st*

BOB-Ch 130 Dog Pts 6

Irish Terrier**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

131 Ms R Campbell: **CH. TAWNYOAK DASHING FERGUS** 2100543076 30-06-2020: Ch. Setanta Of Otago (Imp Nz) - Nezhnoye Plamya Yulia Russian Dragon (Imp Uk)

1st*

Ch 131 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

132 MS R CAMPBELL & MR G ROSS: **TAWNYOAK BETWIX N BETWEEN** 2100564213 22-04-2021: Ch Doonrock Secret Weapon (Imp Irl) - Nezhnoye Plamya Eyza (Imp Rus)

1st*

Ch 132 Pts 6

BOB 131 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 132 Bitch

Jack Russell Terrier**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

133 Garry Butler: **CHAMPION WHATAJACK RAVEN** 2100528191 30-08-2019: Irl Ch Sup Ch Krisbos Just Do It - Whatajack Sally

1st*

134 Mr C & Mrs A Tulk, Mr S Mills & Mr G J Butler & Miss B Mills: ~~CH WHATAJACK KING FISHER~~ 2100532670 12-12-2019: Irl Ch Aust Ch Krisbos Just Do It Irl Jun Ch (Imp Irl) - Ch Whatajack Whispering Magic

Absent

Ch 133 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 11a - Open Bitch

135 Garry Butler: **WHATAJACK LADY GAGA** 2100542064 27-03-2020: Irl Ch Irl Jun Ch Sup Ch Krisbos - Ch Whatajack Whata Challenge

1st*

Ch 135 Pts 6

BOB 133 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 135 Bitch

Kerry Blue Terrier**Class 11 - Open Dog**

136 B&P OLIPHANT: **CH CAVADHAR I AM MAKSIM (AI)** 7100042495 26-10-2018: Am Ch Gellent Hof Lord Of The Rings At Rubicon (Rus) - Ch Torshamae Over The Rainbow

1st*

BOB-Ch 136 Dog Pts 6

Manchester Terrier**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

137 G Lofting: **CH CATHASAIGH PHANTOM IN THE PARK AI** 3100418916 31-10-2020: Dogct Green Garnet - Ch Windypark Annies Wild Ride

1st*

Ch 137 Pts 6

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

138 LJ Saxton: **AUST CH. CATHASAIGH CAUSE AND EFFECT** 3100371467 17-02-2018: Aust Ch Mimbire Gold Medallist (Imp Uk) - Aust Ch Dixiedaly Sweet Charity

1st*

Ch 138 Pts 6

BOB 137 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 138 Bitch

Scottish Terrier**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

139 Miss Stacy Kellie: ~~UPYRKILT HERES JOHNNY (AI)~~ 4100363858 29-10-2021: Nz Ch Juscot Johnny Cash (Nz) - Ch Upyrkilt Here Comes The Sun

Absent

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

140 Miss Stacy Kellie: ~~UPYRKILT GLITTER N GOLD~~ 4100361174 08-07-2021: Upyrkilt Where There Is A Will - J.Ch Rus Ch Snailand Ovacia Imp Russia

Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Soft Coated Wheaten Terrier**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

141 Mr Adam Lobegeiger: **DRIPNCURLZ IN YOUR GENES** 4100356435 18-04-2021: Volmar St Pats Patrick - Dangul Abba

1st*

BOB-Ch 141 Bitch Pts 6

Staffordshire Bull Terrier**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

142 Mrs. Vicki Dart & Mr. Tony Dart: **VAGASTAFF GOD OF MISCHIEF** 4100364482 04-12-2021: Vagastaff Back In Black - Ch. Satori Sweet Lips

1st*

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

143 Ms D & Ms K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT RAGING INFERNO** 4100359134 01-08-2021: Ch Sookalott All Fired Up - Sookalott Have I Gone Mad

1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 144 Mr J & Mrs V Ross: **SWANKY MASTER OF MISCHIEF (AI)**
4100358811 09-06-2021: Ire Ch/Uk Ch Zakstaff What'S The Story At Morlu (Uk) - Swanky Black Widow
1st

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 145 Ms L Reid & Mrs M Coetzer: **ZERACIOUS CHANGETHEGAME**
2100553781 16-11-2020: Ch. Yakindow Sonic Boom - Ch. Zeracious Wit Supremacy
1st
- 146 MS S L BYRNE: **LESARA COOL ASSASSIN** 4100346093 29-11-2020: Nz Grd Ch. Nz Spl Gr Ch Sup. Ch. Swanky The Enforcer - Lesara Road To Ransom
4th
- 147 Mrs T Conelius. & Mr C Drury: **ROTSTAFELIUS DEMONIC FIRE** 4100349481 24-01-2021: Beaurite Beau Th Wicked - Rotstafelius Sand Queen Nas
3rd
- 148 Ms D & Ms K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT GLOVES R OFF (AI)**
4100352467 20-03-2021: Pridesdale The Guv'nor (Imp Uk) - Sookalott Shakewotyamamagaveu (Ai)
2nd

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 149 Mrs A Wood: **MAGICMINE ANGEL OV DESTRUCTION**
4100335699 11-03-2020: Magicmine Dark And Stormy - Aust Ch Magicmine Knights Angel Jc Rn
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 150 Mrs M Coetzer & Mrs J Chivers: **ZERACIOUS SOVEREIGNTY**
2100510764 12-12-2018: Ch Toploader Fat Tony - Ch Zeracious Fire Me Up
1st*
- 151 Paula Hill: **AUST CH MAGICMINE DARK KNIGHT CCD CD RA JC** 4100237693 18-01-2014: Aust Ch Britishpride The Duke - Aust/ Neut Ch Magicmine My Tys Angel Ccd Cdx Re Jdx Ad
3rd
- 152 Mr. T. Dart & Mrs. V. Dart: **VAGASTAFF BACK IN BLACK**
4100348863 14-01-2021: Ch. Mazali Black Dog - Ch. Vagastaff Ruby Red Dress
2nd
- 153 Mr J & Mrs V Ross: **SWANKY GLORIOUS PURPOSE (AI)**
4100358813 09-06-2021: Ire Ch/Uk Ch Zakstaff What'S The Story At Morlu (Uk) - Swanky Black Widow
4th

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 154 Ms K Lacey: **SUP. CH. TOPLACE FIFTY SHADES OF MAYHEM**
4100322284 18-06-2019: Sup Ch. Bustabones Wot Do Monsters Eat (E.T) - Ch. Kumbari Armed And Dangerous
2nd
- 155 K Roebig / V Goulevitch: **SOOKALOTT BEYOND THE VEIL**
4100323266 01-06-2019: Ch Bxact The Doppler Effect - Ch Sookalott Light My Fire
1st

Ch **150** Pts **18** Res **145**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 156 MD Darragh & CL Faamita: **USHERIN HOLD MY TIARA**
4100361962 06-10-2021: Ch Usherin Sacre Bleu - Ch Usherin Imperial Black Pearl
2nd
- 157 MD Darragh & CL Faamita: **USHERIN HOLD YOUR APPLAUSE** 4100361963 06-10-2021: Ch Usherin Sacre Bleu - Ch Usherin Imperial Black Pearl
1st
- 158 Paula Hill: **MAGICMINE SPIRIT OV ANGELS** 4100362940 27-10-2021: Aust Ch Usherin Sacre Bleu - Magicmine Dreamers Angel Jc
3rd

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 159 Mrs T Conelius: **ROSTAFELIUS ELLIETWINKLESTAR**
4100359272 08-08-2021: Beaurite Beau Th Wicked - Beaurite Charlie Brown Jc
1st

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 160 Natalie M Taylor: **CUDDLESTON DROPS OF JUPITER**
4100355128 17-06-2021: Pickaxe Man Behind The Mask - Xanderblue Xena Grey Bear
3rd
- 161 K Roebig: **BXACT FACE THE RAVEN** 4100355620 27-05-2021: Bxact The Rebel Flesh - Bxact Goddess Ofth Dawn
4th
- 162 Mrs. Alicia Wood: **APEXSTAFF KNIGHTS DIAMOND**
4100355977 09-06-2021: Aust Ch Magicmine Dark Knight Ccd Cd Ra Jc - Xanderblue A Drop Of Onyx
2nd
- 163 Ms K Lacey: **TOPLACE STOP N SMELL THE ROSES**
4100359183 02-08-2021: Sup. Ch. Toplace Fifty Shades Of Mayhem - Toplace Shadow Dancer
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 164 Mr F & Mrs M Coetzer: **ZERACIOUS STRAIGHTUP**
2100553783 16-11-2020: Ch Yakindow Sonic Boom - Ch Zeracious Wit Supremacy
3rd
- 165 Mr R E Davis: **MOSSTROOPER GRANDEMAMOU**
2100560578 11-03-2021: Mosstrooper The Master - Ch.Mosstrooper Memphis Minnie
5th
- 166 MS S L BYRNE: **LESARA DOIN IT IN STYLE** 4100346091 29-11-2020: Nz Grd Ch. Nz Spl Gr Ch Sup. Ch. Swanky The Enforcer - Lesara Road To Ransom
1st*
- 167 Mrs. Alicia Wood: **APEXSTAFF BLACK MAGIC** 4100347582 31-12-2020: Ch. Magicmine Dark Knight Cd Ra Jc - Cheekystaffs Aurora
4th
- 168 Ms D & Ms K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT THE RIOT ACT**
4100352347 19-03-2021: Lotastaff Storm Chaser - Ch Sookalott On The Qt
2nd

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 169 ~~MS S L BYRNE: CH LESARA A LIL BIT FOXY~~ 4100323629 28-06-2019: Ch.Swanky The Force Awakens - Lesara Road To Ransom
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 170 Paula Hill: **AUST CH MAGICMINE KNIGHTS ANGEL JC**
4100286614 10-02-2017: Aust Ch Magicmine Dark Knight Ccd Cd Ra Jc - Hapustaff A Pot Of Magic Ccd Ra
1st
- 171 ~~Dee Tozer: AXLSTAFF JUST A LIL PATIENCE~~ 4100316664 14-01-2019: Ch Usherin Sacre Bleu - Axlstaff Flash Ov Grafitti
Absent
- 172 ~~Ms J & Miss K Lacey: TOPLACE SHADOW DANCER~~ 4100336503 12-05-2020: Ch. Strongstorm The Money Shot - Ch. Kumbari Armed And Dangerous
Absent
- 173 Ms D & Ms K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT RIGHT ONTH KISSA (AI)**
4100352465 20-03-2021: Pridesdale The Guv'nor (Imp Uk) - Sookalott Shakewotyamamagaveu (Ai)
2nd

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 174 Ms L K Reid: **GRAND CH ZERACIOUS SUDDEN IMPACT**
2100491242 02-01-2018: Ch Toploader Fat Tony - Ch Zeracious Wit Supremacy
1st*
- 175 Melody Darragh & Courtney Faamita: **CH USHERIN IMPERIAL BLACK PEARL** 4100300047 19-12-2017: Ch Brohez Clash Of Kings - Ch Usherin Ashes And Diamonds
2nd
- 176 ~~Mr A Major & Ms D Major: AUST CH KABERE YAMADEMEGOFULLNINJA~~ 4100327327 25-09-2019: Supch Bustabones Try Whistling This - Ch Kabere Violets Girl
Absent

Ch **174** Pts **19** Res **163**
BOB **174 Bitch** Pts **25** R/Up **163 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

- 177 Paula Hill: **AUST / NEUT CH MAGICMINE MY TYS ANGEL CCD CDX RE JDX AD** 4100195281 29-01-2011: Uk Aust Ch Tillcarr Pyroteknik Jw (Imp Uk) - Neut Obed Aust Ch Bajed Miss Blackberry Ad Jd Re
1st*
- 178 J & M Watt: **CH BXACT KNOCK KNOCK KNOCK** 4100288497 21-03-2017: Ch. Sookalott Insider Trading - Bxact The Pandorica Opens
1st*
- BNOB **178 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up-Res _____

Tenterfield Terrier**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

- 179 CE & JF Chambers: **CHARBON STRYKING IT LUCKY**
4100360558 05-09-2021: Ch Charbon Everythings Archie - Ch Charbon Radiant Light
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 180 CE & JF Chambers: **CH CHARBON EVERYTHINGS ARCHIE**
4100337908 03-06-2020: Grand Ch Charbon Chase The Ace - Numerrijig National Velvet
1st*
- Ch **179** Pts **7** Res **180**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 181 CE & JF Chambers: **CHARBON CHASING ECHOES**
4100348443 11-01-2021: Grand Ch Charbon Chase The Ace - Numerrijig National Velvet
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

182 Ms Desley Draper: **NUDIMAH JOSIE ISA JEWEL** 4100339408
1st* 17-07-2020: Nudimah Ima Viscount - Nudimah Verity In Vogue

Class 11a - Open Bitch

183 CE & JF Chambers: **CHARBON STYLED BY FRANKIE**
1st* 4100347853 02-01-2021: Charbon Captains Choice - Ch Charbon Radiant Light

Ch 183 Pts 8 Res 181
 BOB 179 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 183 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

184 Ms Desley Draper: **NEUT CH ATENTA TINA SPARKLES**
1st* 2100433384 23-07-2015: Ch Atenta Viking - Adail Red Ruby

BOB 184 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

West Highland White Terrier**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

185 Miss Kathy Mankey & Mr R Richardson: **CHANCELOT HIGH FLYER** 4100357379 10-07-2021: Ch Questadore Flying High (Ai) - Champion Chancelot Makeway For Kenzie

BOB-Ch 185 Bitch Pts 6

Group 2 - Specials

Best	133 Jack Russell Terrier
Pts: 25	Garry Butler: Champion WhataJack Raven
R/Up	131 Irish Terrier
Pts: 15	Ms R Campbell: CH. TAWNYOAK DASHING FERGUS
Baby	110 Australian Terrier
	Mrs. Lauren Lobegeiger: Aronaw Let the whistle blow (Ai)
Minor	126 Fox Terrier (Smooth)
	L & S FLOOD: FOXANATIC SAI MAI
Puppy	163 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
	Ms K Lacey: Toplace Stop N Smell The Roses
Junior	166 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
	MS S L BYRNE: LESARA DOIN IT IN STYLE
Inter	133 Jack Russell Terrier
	Garry Butler: Champion WhataJack Raven
Aus Br	121 Dandie Dinmont Terrier
	E Greenway & G Hovey-Jacobs & A Cassidy: JOLLYGAZE LAIRD OF LOTHIAN
Open	174 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
	Ms L K Reid: Grand CH Zeracious Sudden Impact

Neuter

Best	119 Australian Terrier
Pts: 9	L Lobegeiger: Ch. Wanora Angie Gurl
R/Up	178 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
	J & M Watt: Ch Bxact Knock Knock Knock

Finish _____ Absent 12

Group 3 - Gundog Group**Ring 7 - Mrs Diana Fenton (NSW)**

Start Time: _____

Bracco Italiano**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

~~186~~ MRS GAYNOR SIMPSON: ~~ELETTARS GOTTA CUT LOOSE (Ai)~~
 Absent 4100359651 10-07-2021: Fausto Compatriota Di Bonfiori (Imp Hun) - Ch Freeman Miss Momona (Imp Nzl)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

~~187~~ D Winch & P Johnson: ~~ELETTARS ITS NACHO BUSINESS (Ai)~~
 Absent 4100359650 10-07-2021: Fausto Compatriota Di Bonfiori (Imp Hun) - Ch Freeman Miss Momona (Imp Nzl)

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Brittany**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

188 Mrs R Williams: **WILLWEI STORMTROOPER** 8010006932
1st* 04-05-2019: Ch. Wameika Ozzie Chocolat Fudge - Ch. Tobenlee If It Wasnt For You

Ch 188 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

189 Mrs K & Ms K Ward: **WAMEIKA YOU ONLY LIVE ONCE**
1st* 4100356090 08-06-2021: Am Ch./ Aust Sup. Ch. Gunnin'for You At Sierra (Imp Usa) - Wameika Vivicaouspixie

Ch 189 Pts 6

BOB 188 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 189 Bitch

Chesapeake Bay Retriever**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

~~190~~ M WEDGWOOD: ~~TENARDA ROSE OF CHEYENNE~~
 Absent 4100345425 09-10-2020: Tenarda Nikitas - Ch Sharbae Rose Of Tenarda (Imp Uk)

Class 11a - Open Bitch

191 Ms M P Wedgwood: **AUST CH SHARBAE ROSE OF TENARDA (IMP UK)** AU02874801 20-06-2017: Nunneyswood Ice Breaker - Beguildy Rambling Rose

BOB-Ch 191 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

192 Margaret Wedgwood: **TENARDA ROGUE ROCKER**
1st* 4100345429 09-10-2020: Tenarda Nikitas - Aust Ch Sharbae Rose Of Tenarda (Imp Uk)

BOB 192 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Cocker Spaniel**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

193 Mr. Wayne Sheppard: **KOKOPUPS SUSPICIOUSLY RISKY**
1st* 4100362498 25-09-2021: Uk Sh Ch Ch Kyna Albert Tatlock (Imp Uk) - Kokopups A Timeless Classic

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

194 Sue Bruno: **COBALT HIGHLANDER** 4100327644 20-09-2019: Ch Glenayden Hallmark - Cobalt Danish Scandal

1st*

195 Mrs J Robb: **SPEZIA IRISH BY DESIGN** 4100335821 02-04-2020: Ch. Cobalt Luck Of The Irish - Spezia Touched By An Angel

2nd

Class 11 - Open Dog

196 G.S. Kill: **SUP CH BELCROFT CRAZY FOR YOU** 3100314221
1st 01-11-2014: Ch Belcroft Mad About You - Ch Belcroft Dare To Dream

197 June Worth: **AUST CH COBALT LUCK OF THE IRISH**
2nd 4100284051 05-12-2016: Glenayden Latest News - Ch Cobalt Return To Eden

Ch **196** Pts **10** Res **193**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 198 Ms A M Adamopoulos: **TWNROYAL PRIVATE THOUGHTS (AI)** 4100363684 05-08-2021: Ch Elspan One Swede To Another - Twnroyal Drop Dead Gorgeous
- 199 S Bruno: **COBALT THE MAGIC BEAN** 41100362626 07-08-2021: Ch Cobalt Highlander - Hyrollers Spill The Beans

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 200 J.H. Burbidge: **ASHMERE FOOLS GOLD** 5100122535 13-01-2021: Ashmere Always Ahead - Ashmere Ariana

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 201 Mr. Wayne Sheppard: **KOKOPUPS HEIRESS OF RAGAMUFFIN** 4100334242 28-02-2020: Eng Sh Ch/Aust Ch Kyna Albert Tatlock (Imp Uk) - Kokopups British Designed
- 202 Sue Bruno: **SPEZIA IRISH ROMANCE** 4100335823 02-04-2020: Ch Cobalt Luck Of The Irish - Ch Spezia Touched By An Angel

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 203 Nadine Siemon And Kylie Zimmerle: **AUST CH HYROLLERS SPILL THE BEANS** 4100314344 25-11-2018: Ch Cobalt Luck Of The Irish - Cobalt Sensation In Blue
- 204 Mrs J Robb: **SPEZIA WALTZ OF THE FLOWERS** 4100319252 16-03-2019: Ch. Ashmere All Too Sweet - Ch. Spezia Lady Plays The Fool
- 205 Mr. Wayne Sheppard: **KOKOPUPS A TIMELESS CLASSIC** 4100319886 25-02-2019: Avila Request Accepted (Imp Nz) - Joerana Sky Of Diamonds

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 206 G.S. Kill: **CH BIFIELD MEANT TO BE (AI)** 4100304897 13-03-2018: Uk Sh Ch Veratey Vincenzo At Cassom Jw - Belcroft Mad About Diamonds
- 207 June Worth: **COBALT LEGALLY BLONDE** 4100317185 20-01-2019: Ch Cobalt Luck Of The Irish - Ch Cobalt Goldilocks

Ch **206** Pts **15** Res **200**

BOB **206 Bitch** Pts **20** R/Up **196 Dog**

Cocker Spaniel (American)

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

- 208 Ms B McAlpine: **FARNSMERE STRIKE IT RICH** 3100438727 20-08-2021: Am Ch Scottfree Wizard Of Wall Street (Imp Usa) - Am Ch Silverhall Strike Back (Imp Usa)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 209 Linda McGregor: **LAURENT ONLY JUST BEGUN AT MILLCREEK IMP USA** SS17216902 02-01-2020: Geh Ch Laurent Ashwood Justin Time Cgc - Ch Laurent & Oaktree One Fine Day Bn Ri

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 210 Azel Kennels: **CH AZEL ALWAYS GOTCHA THINKING** 5100117213 18-02-2020: Nordic Ch/Nw Ch/Pt Ch/Sw Ch/Dk Ch/Am Ch/Australian Supreme Champion Azel Always Bet On The Black - Azel Not Another Rumour

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 211 Mrs G Lazar: **CH PARKAVON MIDNIGHT ZORRO (IMP NZ)** 05884 2017 19-05-2017: Am & Can & Nz Sprch Mar K Parkavon's Midnight Eclipse (Usa) - Ch Parkavon Ribbons Nd Rainbows

Ch **208** Pts **6** Res

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 212 Mr M Mrs D Barnett & Mrs L McGregor: **LTREND RETURN TO SENDER** 2100532994 14-12-2019: Ch Highgate Ima Believer - Ltrend Walking On Sunshine

Ch Pts

BOB **208 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up

English Setter

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 213 RJ Best/ Mrs L Shirley: **AUST CH SAPPERSETT SPECIALFORCE** 2100466262 02-12-2016: Grand Champion Aldersett Fields Of Gold - Champion Graylors Austumn Colours

BOB-Ch **213 Dog** Pts **6**

English Springer Spaniel

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 214 Mrs M & Miss T Whitfield: **CH FRAELIGHTE FROM HERE TO ETERNITY** 4100332461 19-01-2020: Ch Azudance On The Edge Of Glory - Fraelighte Frozen Dream (Ai)
- 215 Mrs. Catherine Toscano: **CATHATINA CHICA CHICA COCO** 4100342465 05-09-2020: Ch All My Loving Three Ponds Valley Imp Poland - Ch Cathatina Whispers In The Wind

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 216 K McGhie & J Huber: **OZDEZIGN INDULGENCE** 4100305487 03-04-2018: Ch Fraelighte Fly Me To The Moon (Imp Nz) - Ch Ozdezn Hell Yeah

BOB-Ch **216 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up-Res **215 Bitch**

Flat Coated Retriever

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 217 Mrs B & Miss M Kent: **SKYEHAVEN REIGN OF CHAOS (AI)** 5100126791 04-08-2021: Aust Gr Ch Flatterhaft Steal Or Borrow (Imp Swd) - Aust Ch Skyehaven Handful Of Tickets

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 218 Mrs M N Morphet: **AUST CH ALUBYC THE ARTFUL DODGER** 4100331491 17-12-2019: Sup Ch Almanza Double Action Dark Kiss (Imp Swe) - Nzch Ch Sherepoint Sweet Pepper (Ai)

BOB-Ch **217 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res

German Shorthaired Pointer

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

- 219 Dr Heather Reynolds: **TEALPOINT INDIAN CHIEF** 4100363629 14-11-2021: Grand Ch Tealpoint Excaliburthemagician Et Ca - Tealpoint Keeper Of The Game (Ai)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 220 K WISHART: **ARENDRT KEEP IT REAL** 3100432438 19-05-2021: Arendt Keep The Faith - Woodwych Raindrops On Roses (Ai)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 221 Dr Heather Reynolds: **TEALPOINT GAME HUNTER (A1)** 4100331881 17-12-2019: Avaline Tissot (Imp Srb) - Grand Ch Tealpoint Dances With Diamonds

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 222 Dr Ann Marie Boyd: **CH TEALPOINT GAME SET N MATCH (AI)** 4100331880 17-12-2019: Avaline Tissot (Imp Serbia) - Grand Ch Tealpoint Dances With Diamonds

Ch **220** Pts **7** Res **221**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 223 Mrs T Fraser: **DARLINHART YIPPEE KI YAY** 4100359702 19-08-2021: Vundabah Azarus (Ai) - Australian Champion Darlinhart Ps I Love You

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 224 K WISHART: **ARENDRT THE REAL THING** 3100434031 31-05-2021: Arendt Keeping It Real - Arendt Me Me Me

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 225 Katherine wishart: **ARENDRT WHISKERS ON KITTENS** 3100414449 11-07-2020: Avaline Tissot (Imp Srb) - Woodwych Raindrops On Roses (Ai)

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

226	Katherine Wishart: WOODWYCH RAINDROPS ON ROSES (AI) 5100104971 10-02-2018: Sup Ch Tealpoint Redcloud Chief - Ch Woodwyck Dark Side Of The Moon
1st*	
227	C. Fogarty and Heiderst Kennels: CH HEIDERST SAILOR GALAXIA 5100119209 04-07-2020: Aus Sup Ch Arosa Ur A Class Act (Ai) - Sup Ch Heiderst Sailor Moon
2nd	
Ch	226 Pts 10 Res 224
BOB	226 Bitch Pts 12 R/Up 224 Bitch

German Wirehaired Pointer**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

228	Leanne Hall: CH WHISTLEWIRE SNOWY RIVER RIDER (AI) 4100284517 03-01-2017: Jupp Vom Brundfeld (Imp Nld) - Ch Kobnko Allie Whistle Y R
1st*	
BOB-Ch	228 Dog Pts 6

Golden Retriever**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

229	D. McAllister: WYSIWYG LET THERE BE CARNAGE (AI USA) 4100363501 23-10-2021: Am. Gch Emery's Walk The Line At Cinamon Bay Dn - Wysiwyg If The Broom Fits
Absent	

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

230	T & P Kurtz: PATERBETGOLD N MOOTHI ESTATE 4100357312 26-06-2021: Dobro Nightwatch - Paterbetgold N Bunnamagoo
1st*	

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

231	A. Adamopoulos: WYSIWYG ONE PRIZE ONE GOAL 4100341124 18-08-2020: Ch. Wysiwyg Still Rock N Roll To Me - Ch. Wysiwyg Sprinkleshineglimgold
Absent	

Class 11 - Open Dog

232	Mrs. Sherry Jewell: AUST. CH. SHOGOLD DARK KNIGHT 4100284633 02-12-2016: Naragold Giorgio Armani [Ai] - Aust Ch. Shogold Diamond At Tiffany's
1st*	
233	A. Adamopoulos: SUP CH. WYSIWYG NOT A MOMENT TOO MOON 4100301295 06-01-2018: Am. Ch/Can. Gr. Ch/Sup. Ch. Nautilus Great Barrier Reef @Online (Imp Usa) - Ch. Wysiwyg First Time In Forever
Absent	
Ch	232 Pts 7 Res 230

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

234	Ms. L Pike: BRADLEEN FOREVER TO SHINE (AI) 2100574280 22-10-2021: Japorik Luck Of The Draw - Bradleen Forever With Us
3rd	
235	D. McAllister: WYSIWYG DIVIDE AND CONQUER (AI USA) 4100363502 23-10-2021: Am. Gch Emery's Walk The Line At Cinamon Bay Dn - Wysiwyg If The Broom Fits
Absent	
236	Mrs B & Miss M. Kent: IKENTRIEVE LA VIOLETTA ROSE 4100365205 20-12-2021: Aus Supreme Ch Ikentrieve La Vida Loca (Ai) - Chaleur Xtravaganza
1st*	
237	Mrs. Sherry Jewell: SHOGOLD CHRISTMAS DIVA 4100366215 25-12-2021: Aust. Ch. Shogold Dark Knight - Shogold She's All That
2nd	

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

238	Ms J Morgan: WYSIWYG NOTHIN BUT THE TRUTH 4100360384 06-08-2021: Am. Ch. Am. Gr. Ch. Br Emery's Walk The Line At Cinamon Bay (Imp Usa) - Topgeer I Auto Be In Pictures
1st*	

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

239	Mrs. Sherry Jewell: SHOGOLD SECRETS IN A TEACUP 4100357726 29-06-2021: Aust. Ch. Shogold Dark Knight - Shogold Queen O Hearts
1st	

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

240	Liz Molnar: DOBRO SPANISH MOON (AI) 2100340149 21-07-2020: Ch Dobro Sky At Night - Ch Dobro Spanish Harlem (AI)
Absent	
241	T & P Kurtz: AUST CH PATERBETGOLD N BRAEWATTIE 4100321006 12-04-2019: Aust Ch Shogold Dark Knight - Aust Ch Naragold Taltarni
1st*	

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

242	Mrs B & Miss M. Kent: AUS CH IKENTRIEVE CHERRI COLA 4100315844 22-12-2018: Grand Ch Chaleur Say I Will - Ch Ikentrieve El Amor Sophia (Ai)
2nd	
243	Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: CH. GOLDMARTINI OOPS I DIDIT AGAIN 4100342093 24-08-2020: Ch Wysiwyg The Thug - Ch Wysiwyg Incredible Story
1st*	

Class 11a - Open Bitch

244	Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: CH GOLDMARTINI NOT THAT INNOCENT 4100342092 24-08-2020: Ch Wysiwyg The Thug - Ch Wysiwyg Incredible Story
1st	
Ch	241 Pts 11 Res 243
BOB	232 Dog Pts 13 R/Up 241 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

245	Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: NEUT CH GOLDMARTINI GET OFF MY KLOUD 5100096523 20-09-2016: Ch Goldmartini Say It Like It Is - Goldmartini Playn By My Rules
1st*	
BNOB	245 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res

Hungarian Vizsla**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

246	D. Winch & P. Johnson: ELETTARS SUPER STARDOM (AI) 4100351085 14-01-2021: Ch Shaunuff Dominic - Ch Elettars Lay Lady Lay
Absent	
Ch	Pts

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

247	Ms K Kettleton: BATOROK MULBERRY AFFAIR 4100347030 27-12-2020: Ch Ekvar Hell Raiser - Grand Ch Neut Ch Gamecall Rhythm Of The Waves Rn
1st*	

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

248	Ms K Kettleton: CH BATOROK MOONLIT PERFECTION 4100337255 11-05-2020: Ch Ekvar Hell Raiser - Grand Ch Neut Ch Gamecall Rhythm Of The Waves Rn
1st*	

Class 11a - Open Bitch

249	D. Winch & P. Johnson: CH ELETTARS LAY LADY LAY 4100280756 09-09-2016: Ch Shaunuff Underneath The Radar - Shaunuff Tesselation
1st*	
Ch	247 Pts 8 Res 249
BOB	247 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 249 Bitch

Irish Setter**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

250	Ms A L Harvey: AUST GRAND CH YARRAMO FIGHT FIRE WITH FIRE 4100294324 22-07-2017: Sup Ch Yarramo Mighty Quinn (Ai) - Ch Martinridge Diamonds And Gold
1st	
Ch	250 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

251	Ms A L Harvey: YARRAMO RIVER JEWEL (AI) 4100353905 15-04-2021: Grand Champion Yarramo Red River Man (Ai) - Ch Martinridge Diamonds And Gold
1st*	

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

252	Mr G B Browne: CH EIREANNMADA WILDFLOWER (AI) 3100411642 02-05-2020: Ch. Gc Am Ch Bellary Livin' On A Prayer At Eireannmada - Grand Ch Eireannmada Breakfastattiffany
1st*	

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

253	Gary Ward and Greg Browne: AUST CH EIREANNMADA NINA RICCI 3100338184 06-02-2016: Am/Can/Nz/Aus Sup Ch Northwinds Clash Of The Titans (Imp Nz / Usa - Ch. Eireannmada A Cinderella Story (Ai)
1st*	

Class 11a - Open Bitch

254	Dr R Pacey & Mr F. McKechnie: EIREAN IT HAD TO BE YOU (AI) 3100001719 19-07-2019: Sup. Ch. Shelomith Vice Regent - Ch. Eirean Twelfth Of Never
1st*	

Ch 253 Pts 9 Res 251
BOB 253 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 250 Dog

Irish Water Spaniel

Class 4 - Junior Dog

255 Ms P A Smith: **WATERBOYS IT'S THE WAY WE ROLL**
Absent 4100349618 20-12-2020: Aust Grand Ch Castlehills Journey
Downunder Imp Usa - Aust Ch Waterboys All Shook Up

Class 11 - Open Dog

256 Mrs J Carruthers and Ms P Smith: **UK CH GLOI DOWN ALL**
Absent **OR NOTHING AT STANEGATE IMP UK** 1751DB 13-10-2015:
Eng Sh Ch Fynder Rowdy Heckler - Eng Sh Ch Stanegate
Mystic Meg At Gloi

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

257 Dave Kill: **BUNYARRA LIVE AT GIGGLETOWN** 4100343624
1st* 26-09-2020: Swd Ch Aquatikus Lonely Canadian Tinker -
Aust Ch Bunyarra Make It Stick

Ch 257 Pts 6

BOB 257 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up _____

Labrador Retriever

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

258 Guy Spagnolo: **DRIFTWAY SALUTE THE BRAVE (AI)**
2nd 2100579344 06-12-2021: Ch Driftway Dancing Brave - Ch
Driftway Rhythm Of The Rain

259 Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: **MIANDOR THE MIMIC (AI)**
1st* 4100363936 02-12-2021: Am Ch Devonshires Huckleberry
Finn (Usa) - Ch Miandor Mockingbird (Ai)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

260 Guy Spagnolo: **CH KIRKDELL LEAD ROLE ATDRIFTWAY(AI)**
1st* 5100123053 03-02-2021: Pol. Ch. Chillout Sarracenia(Pol) -
Ch. Eraky Starring Role

Ch 260 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

261 Guy Spagnolo: **DRIFTWAY DANCING IN THE RAIN (AI)**
1st 2100579346 06-12-2021: Ch Driftway Dancing Brave - Ch
Driftway Rhythm Of The Rain

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

262 Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: **COPPERKEE INTO THE UNKNOWN**
1st 4100352369 19-02-2021: Ch Copperkee Frozen In Time -
Copperkee You Light My Fire

Ch 262 Pts 6

BOB 260 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 262 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

263 MISS B. DIXON: **NEUT CH DEWICK SPICE N SPIRIT CCD RN**
1st 4100262811 23-08-2015: Gr Rt Ch Kadnook Sportingspirit
Rrd - Tch Gr Ch Dewick Touchof Spice (Ai) Rn

Neuter 263 Pts 6

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

264 Jan Manson: **NEUT.CH. DEWICK PIPS LADY** 4100262815 23-
1st* 08-2015: Gr Rt Ch Kadnook Sportingspirit Rrd - Tch Gr Ch
Dewick Touchof Spice (Ai) Rn

Neuter 264 Pts 6

BNOB 264 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 263 Dog

Lagotto Romagnolo

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

265 Ammie Gorton: **HEVNSENT TEQUILA SUNRISE** 3100438531
1st* 05-09-2021: Glenstar Like A Rolling Stone - Ladinamica
Francisca

BOB-Ch 265 Bitch Pts 6

Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

266 Julie Robinson: **CH ADDATOLL HUGO BOSS (AI)**
1st* 2100522951 03-07-2019: Gr Ch Lidliva Witchetty Grub Ccd
Et - Ch Anasadatar San Francisco

Ch 266 Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

267 Julie Robinson: **AUST CH AIRAI THE GOLDEN TICKET**
1st* 5100121144 15-10-2020: Am Ch Ch Redmoon'S Do Ya Think
I'M Sexy (Imp Usa) - Ch Rivafire Flaming Hot

Ch 267 Pts 6

BOB 267 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 266 Dog

Pointer

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

268 Ms A Green: **BREILLA ROCKET MAN (AI)** 4100365312 29-
1st 12-2021: Ch Zelgren Comanche Chief - Ch Pivotal Visionary
At Sgurr

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

269 Miss Catherine Fisher: **INCHARA FIRST TIMES A CHARM**
1st* 4100356917 01-07-2021: Aspyre Excuses Excuses - Ch
Aspyre Wicked Tongue

Class 11 - Open Dog

270 C Marwood & B S Barrs: **CH ASPYRE TONGUES R WAGGIN**
1st* 5100109676 10-12-2018: Sup.Ch.Aspyre On The Tip Of Ur
Tongue - Aspyre Wouldnt Ut Be Lovely

Ch 269 Pts 7 Res 270

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

271 Ms A M Adamopoulos: **BREILLA DNT GO BREAKN MY**
1st* **HEART (AI)** 4100365311 29-12-2021: Ch Zelgren Comanche
Chief - Ch Pivotal Visionary At Sgurr

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

272 Mrs Colleen Marwood: **CH SANMARLITCH SUPERSTITION**
1st* 4100326354 15-09-2019: Ch Tamard Buster Onth Ute - Ch
Daykeyne Come Out To Play

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

273 Ms A M Adamopoulos: **CH PIVOTAL VISIONARY AT SGURR**
1st* 2100532842 03-01-2020: Pivotal History Never Repeats -
Sgurr The First Avenger At Pivotal

Class 11a - Open Bitch

274 Miss C Fisher: **CH ASPYRE WICKED TONGUE** 5100109679
1st 10-12-2018: Sup Ch Aspyre On The Tip Of Ur Tongue -
Aspyre Wouldnt It Be Lovely

Ch 272 Pts 8 Res 274

BOB 272 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 269 Dog

Spanish Water Dog

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

275 Natalie Rose: **SOLYKKE TOLEDO REAL** 3100435663 23-07-
1st* 2021: Wau I Am Gaudi (Imp Hrv) - Zorrazo Pure Poetry (Imp
Hrv)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

276 Ms M Fox & Miss H Brown: **ZANDEENA PLAYN IN MUD**
1st* **PUDDLES** 2100559327 07-01-2021: Indiana Jones Wavelet
(Imp Svk) - Qatar De Las Siete Nubes (Imp Esp)

Ch 276 Pts 7 Res 275

Class 11a - Open Bitch

277 Janet Cameron: **ZORRAZO PURE POETRY (IMP HRV)**
1st* HR10179 21-01-2018: Fin.Ch.Dont Tell Mama De Sinkovic
(Fin) - Brunilda De Sinkovic(Hrv)

Ch 277 Pts 6

BOB 276 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 277 Bitch

Weimaraner**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

278 Lynelle Smith: **AUST. CH. ARAMII AINT SEEN NOTHIN YET (AI)** 4100306443 12-05-2018: Aust. Sup. Ch. Bromhund Bulletproof - Aust. Ch. Bromhund U Can Buy Me Diamonds

1st*

Ch 278 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

279 ~~Bromhund Kennels: **BROMHUND CAN DO** 3100441080 22-11-2021: Ch Bromhund Limitless - Ch Bromhund Exquisite Image (Ai)~~

Absent

280 Ms K. Rogers: **KISMANER DRINKIN WITH DOLLY** 4100365310 19-12-2021: Sup Ch Ashlaren Bring Out The Bundy - Grand Ch Greywei Time For Bubbles

1st*

281 A Masjakin & J Robinson: **SILBERWEIS BRING OUT SUNSHINE** 4100365318 30-11-2021: Aust Supreme Ch. Ashlaren Bring Out The Bundy - Aust Ch. Silberweis Walking On Sunshine (Lhc)

2nd

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

282 Lynelle Smith: **ARAMII BACK OFF BOYS I GOT THIS** 4100356465 07-05-2021: Aust Ch Waldo At Bromhund Atria Cordis (Imp Pl) - Ch. Bromhund U Can Buy Me Diamonds

1st*

Ch 282 Pts 6

BOB 278 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 282 Bitch

Weimaraner (longhair)**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

283 A Masjakin & J Robinson: **CH SILBERWEIS WALKN TH BIG LEAGUE [LH]** 4100311173 17-08-2018: Aust Gr Ch Waldwiese In A League Ofmy Own - Ch Silberweis Walking On Sunshine

1st*

Ch 283 Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

284 ~~Bromhund Kennels: **CH GREYWEI X EXAMINE AT BROMHUND (LH)** 9100012428 16-10-2020: Ch Bromhund Peri (Lh) - Ch Carmellis Just Me For Greywei (Ai) (Imp Nz) (Lh)~~

Absent

Ch Pts

BOB 283 Dog Pts 6 R/Up

Welsh Springer Spaniel**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

285 Mrs B. Cornish: **CH. RICOCHÉZ HEULYN CEI (AI)** 4100307843 09-07-2018: Supreme Champ. Shandwick Raffles (Uk) - Ch. Sarabande Sea Of Dreams (Ai) Imp Uk

1st*

Ch 285 Pts 6

Class 11a - Open Bitch

286 Mrs B. Cornish: **GRAND.CH. SARABANDE SEA OF DREAMS (AI) IMP UK** AQ02707405 02-06-2013: Am. Ch. Statesman'S River To The Sea - Sh Ch. Shandwick Premier Rose At Sarabande (Jw)

1st*

Ch 286 Pts 6

BOB 285 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 286 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

287 Mrs B. Cornish: **NEUT. CH. SUP. CH. RICOCHÉZ FALEIRY GABRIELLE** 4100209470 02-02-2012: Supreme Ch. Ricochez Auryn Rhenffrew - Ch Brynmor Evenstar (Imp Nz)

1st*

BNOB 287 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res

Group 3 - Specials**Best**

Pts: 25

R/Up

Pts: 15

Baby**Minor****Puppy****Junior****Inter****Aus Br****Open****206 Cocker Spaniel**

G.S. Kill: Ch Bifield Meant To Be (AI)

272 Pointer

Mrs Colleen Marwood: CH SANMARLITCH SUPERSTITION

219 German Shorthaired Pointer

Dr Heather Reynolds: Tealpoint Indian Chief

193 Cocker Spaniel

Mr. Wayne Sheppard: Kokopups Suspiciously Risky

269 Pointer

Miss Catherine Fisher: Inchara First Times A Charm

247 Hungarian Vizsla

Ms K Kettleton: Batorok Mulberry Affair

272 Pointer

Mrs Colleen Marwood: CH SANMARLITCH SUPERSTITION

253 Irish Setter

Gary Ward and Greg Browne: Aust Ch Eireannmada Nina Ricci

206 Cocker Spaniel

G.S. Kill: Ch Bifield Meant To Be (AI)

Neuter**Best**

Pts: 10

R/Up**Finish****287 Welsh Springer Spaniel**

Mrs B. Cornish: Neut. Ch. Sup. Ch. Ricochez Faleiry Gabrielle

192 Chesapeake Bay Retriever

Margaret Wedgwood: Tenarda Rogue Rocker

Absent 19**Group 4 - Hound Group****Ring 3 - Mrs Deborah Harbin (NSW)**Start Time: **Afghan Hound****Class 4 - Junior Dog**

288 Mrs J Y Anderson: **TRANSWIND PRINCE OF THIEVES (AI)** 3100424870 08-01-2021: Ch Lowenhart In Outerlimits - Quom Cirquish Chatter

2nd

289 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN FIRE N ICE** 4100348550 12-12-2020: Sup. Ch. Tahkira Firestorm - Sup. Ch. Bayan Norse Maiden

1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

~~290 J Spreadborough & J Nommensen: **AUST. CH. KHANDHU MISTER DARC** 4100282953 23-10-2016: Aust Sup. Ch. Khandhu Got The Look - Ch Wynsyr Summerwinds Paladin Mimosas At Khandhu (Imp Usa)~~

Absent

Ch 289 Pts 7 Res 288**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

291 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN SNOW STORM** 4100348551 12-12-2020: Sup. Ch. Tahkira Firestorm - Sup. Ch. Bayan Norse Maiden

1st

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

~~292 C and H Hamilton: **KJAVU CANDY CRUSH** 3100417896 07-09-2020: Sup Ch Kjavu How Sweet It Is - Ch Kjavu Kiss Of Tels~~

Absent

293 P & P Hewitt & K Crane: ~~KHANDHU AB FAB~~ 4100335412 03-04-2020: Aust Nu Ch Quom Jambalya N Jazz - Ch. Khandhu Mamma Mia
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

294 D Ashton: ~~AUST. CH. SULIMAN DEFINNITELY (AI) JC~~ 5100114086 27-08-2019: Am Ch Am Gr Ch Agha Djari's Fifth Dimension Of Sura (Imp Usa) - Ch Suliman There Goes Gravity
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

295 Mrs. M.J. Tonks & Mrs. K. Bathgate: **SUPREME CH. KHANDHU LYKA PRAYER (A I)** 4100282954 23-10-2016: Sup.Ch. Khandhu Got The Look - Ch. Wynsyr-Summerwinds-Paladin Mimosa At Khandhu (Imp Usa)
1st*

Ch **295** Pts **7** Res **291**
BOB **295 Bitch** Pts **9** R/Up **289 Dog**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

296 Mrs J Y Anderson: **AUS CH NEUTER CH CHAKDARRA HOLLY GO LIGHTLY (IMP NZ)** 03506-2016 25-03-2016: Nz Ch Khandhu Jubilation (Imp Aus) - Nz Ch Karakush Cointreauversial (Imp Aus)
1st*

BNOB **296 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res

Basenji

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

297 Chloe keast and Alicia Keast: **MERIKAEZ NOTMY RESPONSIBILITY** 4100360173 05-07-2021: Ch Zandeena A Twist Of Fate - Ch Zandeena Don't Try And Stop Me
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

298 Mrs. N Verrall: **ERISEVE ZIN KIBARU** 4100356739 10-06-2021: Ch Nailah Embracing The Decision - Zandeena Luck Be A Lady
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

299 Jodie Delacourt & Craig Hatzikiriakos: ~~SUP CH ZANDEENA GETN MY GAME ON~~ 2100454183 03-06-2016: Sup Ch Zandeena Twist Of Fate - Ch Diwali Pajurio Akordas (Imp Ltu)
Absent

Ch **297** Pts **7** Res **298**

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

300 Miss Chloe Keast: **CH ZANDEENA DON'T TRY AND STOP ME** 2100499813 08-06-2018: Sup.Ch.Zandeena Getn My Game On - Am.Ch.Ch. Meisterhaus Stripes R The New Black (Imp Usa)
1st*

Ch **300** Pts **6**
BOB **297 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **298 Dog**

Basset Fauve de Bretagne

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

301 Ms K Wishart: **ARENDT THE GAME IS A FOOT** 3100436576 08-08-2021: Arendt Remember Who You Are - Arendt No Time For Tears
1st*

Ch **301** Pts **6**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

302 K WISHART: ~~ARENDT LIVE IT UP~~ 3100437969 10-05-2021: Arendt Feel The Earth Move - Arendt Qui Virra Verra
Absent

Ch Pts
BOB **301 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up

Beagle

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

303 Sharen Bell: **KISLEV HEY BO DIDDLEY (AI)** 4100364447 09-11-2021: Nz Ch Ch Kislev Piano Man - Kislev Katie Shelby (Ai)
1st

Class 4 - Junior Dog

304 J & R Cook: ~~CH LUNARS JIMMY NEUTRON~~ 4100346201 25-11-2020: Am Gr Ch Red Americana Kempinski At Argyle (Imp Usa) - Ch Karakush Luna Lovegood (Ai)
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

305 Mrs E Ison: ~~ASALEI GOLDEN ELIXIR (AI)~~ 4100325204 29-08-2019: Simonaland Bonacure (Imp Pol) - Aust Ch Houndmaster Gold Threads
Absent

Ch Pts Res

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

306 Sharen Bell: **KISLEV DREAM ALITTLE DREAMOFME (AI)** 4100364454 09-11-2021: Nz Ch Ch Kislev Piano Man - Kislev Katie Shelby
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

307 Mrs E Ison: ~~ASALEI GOLDEN SPIRIT (AI)~~ 4100360612 17-09-2021: Neut Ch & Ch Beagelee Keep The Spirit - Asalei Golden Goddess (Ai)
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

308 J & R Cook: ~~CH LUNARS ROXY ROCKET~~ 4100346203 25-11-2020: Am Gr Ch Red Americana Kempinski At Argyle (Imp Usa) - Ch Karakush Luna Lovegood (Ai)
Absent

309 Sharen Bell: **KISLEV GAMBLE ACE OF DIAMONDS (AI)** 4100347915 19-11-2020: Aus Ch Kislev Gambling Man - Kislev Katie Shelby (Ai)
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

310 Sharen Bell: ~~KISLEV LEATHER AND LACE~~ 4100341784 11-08-2020: Aus Ch Tamballa Tale Of The Phoenix - Aus Ch Kislev Maddie Sierra Brave
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

311 Sharen Bell: ~~STMALO SCARLETT OHARA~~ 4100331646 02-01-2020: Nz Ch Aus Ch Burnsdale Most Happy Fella (Imp Nz) - Aus Ch Stmale Danish Diva
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

312 J & R Cook: ~~CH LUNARS WHENU WISH UPON A STAR (AI)~~ 4100317924 09-02-2019: Am Ch Ha Pennys Too Much Trouble - Ch Karakush Luna Lovegood (Ai)
Absent

Ch **309** Pts **6** Res

BOB **309 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up

Borzoï

Class 4 - Junior Dog

313 Mrs A Toleman: ~~DORSCA MYSTIC SHOWMAN~~ 4100350429 31-01-2021: Ch Cordova Ring Master - Ch Russkimir Mystic Shadows
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

314 H Rick & M Davis: **RUSSKIMIR SPECIAL WISHES** 4100340579 07-08-2020: Ch Russkimir Evening Shadows - Ch Gleneagle Sweet As Honey
1st

Ch **314** Pts **6** Res

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

315 ROBYNNE L BLACK: **MISTRKA ASTRUD GILBERTO** 2100044675 30-11-2019: Am Ch Gr Ch Sl. Konza-Plum Creek Bugatti At Elance (Usa) - Ch Dolinoff Carmen Mcrae
1st*

316 M L Davis: **RUSSKIMIR DAZZLING WISHES** 4100340583 07-08-2020: Ch Russkimir Evening Shadows - Ch Gleneagle Sweet As Honey
2nd

Class 11a - Open Bitch

317 M L Davis: ~~GRAND CH RUSSKIMIR GRAND DESIGNS JC SC SFCH~~ 4100286136 13-01-2017: Grand Ch Russkimir Phantom Shadows Jc - Grand Ch Russkimir Vodka Martini
Absent

Ch **315** Pts **7** Res **316**

BOB **315 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up **316 Bitch**

Dachshund (Long Haired)**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

318 Brett Schonknecht: **KIMSCOTT BETTY BOOP** 4100348591
1st* 04-01-2021: Nz Ch/Ch Kernoel Eyes Of A Warrior Imp Nz - Polbathic Dak Maddison

BOB-Ch **318 Bitch** Pts **6**

Dachshund Miniature (Long Haired)**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

319 J & T McDonald: **SHASDIN ROYAL TURBO JAFFA (AI)**
1st* 4100360662 23-08-2021: Nz Ch Mistydale Makin An Impact (Nzl) - Ch Westpriors Walk On By

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

320 BK & YJ Shaw: **CH. SPLENDAK NEXT CHAPTER IN BOLD**
1st* 4100346993 03-12-2020: Gr Ch. Splendak First Chapter - Ch Maharlikah Tru Succesor

Ch **320** Pts **7** Res **319**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

321 Deborah Rodgers: **WAZEER THE WONDER WEINER**
1st 4100358423 20-07-2021: Aust Ch Ygeia Need You Now (Imp Swe) - Aust Ch Almarjo Freya Von Schnitzel

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

322 Brett Schonknecht: **BDACHIED ADORABLE ANGELICA**
2nd 4100355185 21-04-2021: Ch Kimscott Hanky Panky - Wonderdachs Nimueh

323 J & T McDonald: **SHASDIN ROYAL TURBO SHEENA (AI)**
1st* 4100360667 23-08-2021: Nz Ch Mistydale Makin An Impact (Nzl) - Ch Westpriors Walk On By

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

324 S Bell & R Austen: **NAEKOTA AL FUNNGAMES** 4100355094
1st* 01-04-2021: Ch Grand Ch Kyleah Dressed For Success - Naekota All That Sparkle

Ch **324** Pts **9** Res **323**
 BOB **324 Bitch** Pts **11** R/Up **323 Bitch**

Dachshund (Smooth Haired)**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

325 Mrs J Kerby: **BEKKRI ROCKIN LIONEL AT WYBREK**
 Absent 4100359947 19-07-2021: Am Gr Ch Aust Ch Joy - Dens Rockin Robin Ss Imp (Usa) - Boskahun Donna Kay

Class 11 - Open Dog

326 R Gersbach/ J Neal/ S Wheatley: **AM CH AM GR CH AUST CH JOY-DENS ROCKIN ROBIN SS (IMP USA)** HP51057101
1st 25-02-2016: Am Gr Ch Passport Do What You Say - Joy-Dens Razz-Ma-Tazz

Ch **326** Pts **6** Res

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

327 Mrs R Gersbach: **CH. GERSNDACH QUINTESSENTIAL**
1st* 4100298292 27-09-2017: Ch. Boskahun Hugo Boss - Ch. Gersndach Temple Bell

328 Miss Sarah Wheatley: **CH ADBESARE FIRECRACKER**
2nd 4100311963 21-09-2018: Am Ch Am Gr Ch Aust Ch Joy-Dens Rockin Robin (Imp Usa) - Ch Laen Triple Treat

Class 11a - Open Bitch

329 Mrs R Gersbach: **CH. GERSNDACH INDELIBLE** 4100300755
1st* 20-12-2017: Bekki Outback Hero - Ch. Gersndach D Amour

Ch **329** Pts **8** Res **327**
 BOB **329 Bitch** Pts **9** R/Up **327 Bitch**

Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

330 Theodore Boland: **WAZEER WALTER WEINER** 4100358422
1st 20-07-2021: Aust Ch Ygeia Need You Now - Aust Ch Almarjo Freya Von Schnitzel

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

331 D Winch & P Johnson: **CH ALMARJO DARYL VON SCHNITZEL** 4100330260 05-12-2019: Sup Ch Almarjo Harvey Von Schnitzel - Almarjo Sharron Von Schnitzel

Ch **331** Pts **7** Res **330**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

332 D Winch & P Johnson: **ELETTARS DAPH TH WAY I LIKE IT (IID NZL)** 4100360570 24-05-2021: Freeman Dac Move For Me - Freeman Dac Won't Back Down (Imp Nz)

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

333 BK & YJ Shaw: **SPLENDAK SWEET N SASSY** 4100349749 07-02-2021: Gersndach Brief Encounter - Gersndach Wata Romance

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

334 K Andrews: **DACALDORF MUSTANG SALLY** 4100346992 05-12-2020: Ch Dacaldorf Light My Fire - Ch Gersndach Shelby Right

Ch **332** Pts **8** Res **333**
 BOB **332 Bitch** Pts **10** R/Up **333 Bitch**

Dachshund (Wire Haired)**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

335 K Andrews: **DACHDOTCOM ISABEL W** 7100050338 25-10-2021: Ch Cayugaridge Molokai - Ch Shasdin Wiry Im Dak Chick (Ai)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

336 J & T McDonald: **CH SHASDIN WIRY CHIQUITITA**
1st* 4100323667 07-06-2019: Ch Shasdin Wiry Seal Of Approval Ai - Sup Ch Shasdin Wiry All Shook Up

BOB-Ch **336 Bitch** Pts **6**

Dachshund Miniature (Wire Haired)**Class 11 - Open Dog**

337 Ms. L. Dunn: **CH. FAYREWYRE SORCERER** 4100294215 27-06-2017: Aust. Ch. Skowronek Red Horses (Imp Pol) - Benzden Anais Anais (Imp Uk)

Ch **337** Pts **6**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

338 Mr B & Mrs A Cheers: **KYEVE MISS MARNIE** 4100361948
 Absent 06-09-2021: Ch Elphyn Image - Ch Elphyn Minx

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

339 Mr. D. McKay & Ms. L. Dunn: **TARRANGOWER THISTLE**
1st* 2100565658 03-05-2021: Ch. Fayrewyre Columba Of Iona - Ch. Tarrangower Tiburtini

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

340 Mrs DG Hoyle: **AGWYR POPPYSEED PRINCESS** 4100350364
1st* 30-12-2020: Grand Ch Jiljac Tsar Very Much Jw (Imp Uk) - Ch Agwyr Que Sera Sera

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

341 Ms. L. Dunn: **AUST. CH. FAYREWYRE SERENDIPITY**
1st* 4100326374 12-07-2019: Aust. Ch. Skowronek Red Horses (Imp. Pol) - Ch. Tinsnips Kites Pride

Ch **341** Pts **8** Res **339**
 BOB **341 Bitch** Pts **9** R/Up **337 Dog**

Foxhound**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

342 Mrs C & Miss B & Mr J Bryson, Miss B West & Mrs A Page: **FOXHUNT LAYLA** 2100538275 16-03-2020: Foxhunt Cobra - Ch Foxhunt Dirty Diana

BOB-Ch **342 Bitch** Pts **6**

Greyhound**Class 11 - Open Dog**

343 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN HAZEE DAYS**
1st* 4100305797 08-03-2018: Ch. Rantalaukan Leijonamieli - Ch. Bayan Red Wine Days (Ai)

BOB-Ch **343 Dog** Pts **6**

Irish Wolfhound**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

344 M White & S White, JA & SW Donaldson: **DONGUNYA**
 Absent **JOAVIN (AI)** 4100320445 16-04-2019: Ch Wulfgar Just My Valentino (Ai) - Ch Dongunya Eliza (Ai)

BNOB _____ Pts _____

Petit Basset Griffon Vendeen**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

345 Dr C West & Ms AJ Cooney: **BONDESTIN FRONT PAGE**
1st* **NEWS** 4100366242 31-12-2021: Aust Ch Bonhaven Northern Angel - Bondestin So Wat Ima Rockstar

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

346 Dr C West & Ms AJ Cooney: **BONDESTIN FASHION AND**
1st **FAME** 4100366243 31-12-2021: Aust Ch Bonhaven Northern Angel - Bondestin So Wat Ima Rockstar

Pharaoh Hound**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

347 J J Inglis: **PRESSAGE NOVAVAX** 4100357667 15-07-2021:
1st* Aust Supreme. Ch.& Estonian Ch.Estonian Junior Ch Caletto Fly High (Imp Est) - Aust. Ch. Pennhari Forever In A Day

Ch **347** Pts **6**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

348 J J Inglis: **PRESSAGE MODERNA** 4100357666 15-07-2021:
1st* Aust Supreme. Ch.& Estonian Ch.Estonian Junior Ch Caletto Fly High (Imp Est) - Aust. Ch. Pennhari Forever In A Day

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

349 Ms R. Whiteman: **STARBLUSH A KIND OF MAGIC**
 Absent **3100429065 01-03-2021: Ch.Sleykh Gold Digger (Ai) - Starblush Wild Rose**

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

350 Ms Joanne Inglis: **CH. PENNHARI FOREVER IN A DAY**
1st* 2100496073 18-04-2018: Ch. Irl. Ch.Hard Black Jack Pharaoh Cukker Irl. Jun Ch. (Imp Hun) - Ch. Sleykh Girl On Fire

Ch **350** Pts **7** Res **348**
 BOB **350 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up **347 Dog**

Portuguese Podengo Small (Smooth Haired)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

351 Ms Jenni McKernan: **ALARVES KEEP N KOOL DUDE**
 Absent **4100334639 19-12-2019: Ch Shamrock's Napoleon (Imp Usa) - Plushcourt Goddess**

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

352 Lily Rogers: **ALARVES LIL BUTTONS N BOWS** 4100339553
 Absent **19-04-2020: Ch Sleykh Cacao Chuao (Iid) - Alarves Easy On The Eyes**

Ch _____ Pts _____
 BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Rhodesian Ridgeback**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

353 R Green: **CHILOLO BM GOLD ON THE MOON (AI)**
 Absent **4100358767 14-07-2021: Am Ch Lionlamb's Dark Horse Ca - Ch Chilolo Ebn Gold Class Ticket (Ai)**

Class 4 - Junior Dog

354 K. Carlin and S. Wheatley: **ADBESARE REFLECTIONS OF**
1st* **DUKE (AI)** 4100349271 13-01-2021: Jockular Lord Leonti At Tsjakka (Imp Uk) - Ch Adbesare Khi Different Song (Ai)

Ch **354** Pts **6** Res _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

355 Mrs J Russell: **CHILOLO TN SERENGETI GOLD** 4100358073
1st* 10-07-2021: Sup. Ch Jelany Red Nikaya For Chilolo (Imp Rus) - Ch Chilolo Hh Paint The Line Gold (Ai)

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

356 R Green / E Marshall: **CHILOLO BM GOLD MOON RISING**
 Absent **(AI)** 4100358773 14-07-2021: Am Ch Lionlamb's Dark Horse Ca - Ch Chilolo Ebn Gold Class Ticket

Ch **355** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **354 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **355 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

357 Julie David: **CH NEUTER CH CHILOLO WBI BIKWA ET**
1st* 4100227245 04-04-2013: Ch Sarula Lupani Biko - Gr Ch Chilolo Whispa Inthewind

BNOB **357 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Saluki**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

358 A Langford and S Spencer: **ALSHIRA KITSUNE (AI)**
1st* 2100558386 26-01-2021: Nz Ch Mwinda Zephan (Nz) - Dual Ch (Lc) Alshira Iolanthe Ai Et

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

359 Mr. G. R Mark: **LAVUKA MIRROR ON THE WALL**
 Absent **2100551705 17-08-2020: Lavuka Poetic Justice - Elarabi Oasis Qamra**

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

360 S McDonald & I Rasmussen: **AHMADI FORTUNE TELLER (AI)**
 Absent **4100271199 12-02-2016: Am Ch Khiva's Prophet Of Baha Am.Ra.Am.Cd.Am.Sc - Ahmadi Party Vamp (Ai)**

361 Rosine Jewels: **NAADIRAH LULU AL SHIDEH JC** 4100271457
1st* 25-03-2016: Ch. Zipalong Sahir Magic Fire - Kiabe Fakama Jc

Class 11a - Open Bitch

362 Mrs D T Bowman: **CH. NAADIRAH JEZABELLE** 4100290427
 Absent **09-05-2017: Daxlore Dijon (Imp Uk) - Ch Zipalong Shazadi Princess**

363 S Spencer & A Langford: **CH ETAAL VANTA SILMESSE (AI)**
 Absent **4100304802 03-04-2018: Dual Ch (Lc) Leneapayaz Hadi El Basher Et (Imp Bel) - Crister Sitarah**

BOB-Ch **358 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up-Res **361 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

364 Sabine Mueller: **CH. ELIADRAN ALYFEH** 4100176754 30-08-
 Absent **2009: Ch. Bullstone Ali Ashkar - Ch. Naadirah Noya**

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Whippet**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

365 Mrs U Greenwood: **PIAFFE JASPER** 4100363834 18-11-
2nd 2021: Piaffe Gilgamesh - Piaffe Dolcevita

366 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: **PHOENWAY A**
1st* **KIND OF MAGIC** 4100364347 12-11-2021: Ch Aslan A Day At The Races - Phoenixway Never Look Away

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

367 Ms Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING HEART OF ROME** 4100359751
1st 13-08-2021: Sobers Dalton - Shawthing So Into Jazz

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

368 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING ROME AROUND TH WORLD**
2nd **(AI)** 4100359750 13-08-2021: Sobers Dalton (Ita) - Shawthing So Into Jazz

369 Mrs U Greenwood: **PIAFFE INNOCENCE (AI)** 4100362180
1st* 09-09-2021: Am.Ch.Am.Gr Ch Pinnacle Tennessee Whiskey
 (Imp Usa) - Ch. Piaffe Bertana

Class 4 - Junior Dog

370 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: **PHOENWAY FUNICULIFUNICULA** 4100349818 16-01-2021: Shawthing Ima Luigi - Aust Ch. Phoenway Carnival Girl
1st

371 Ms. Jenni McKernan: ~~**ALARVES KEEP YA HEAD UP**~~
 Absent 4100355069 17-03-2021: Ch Whiparoo Cast From Heaven
 (AI) ~~Alarves Every One Luvs Me~~

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

372 Ms. Jenni McKernan: ~~**ALARVES ITS A JUNGLE OUT THERE**~~
 Absent 4100349372 23-11-2020: Ch Shawthing Im A Luigi - Ch Fch
 Sfeh Alarves Royal Encounter Lcx

373 Mr T Mrs K Cooney: ~~**JETAIME THUNDERSTRUCK BY THOR**~~
 Absent (AI) 4100350081 05-02-2021: Sup Ch Shalique Noble High
 Flyer - Ch Debrignac Jeanne De Clisson

Class 11 - Open Dog

374 V Dawson & V Shaw: **CH SHAWTHING PADDY PAWZ A**
1st **MINIT** 4100327967 10-10-2019: Ch Alltalk Wild Irish Heart -
 Sup Ch Shawthing All That Jazz (AI)

375 Michelle Youngberg: **CH CHAKRATA HOODLUM INTHA**
2nd **PARK** 5100104448 26-12-2017: Ch Alltalk Wild Irish Heart -
 Sup Ch Chakrata Tart With The Cart

Ch **369** Pts **11** Res **374**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

376 T & K Cooney: ~~**SHALIQUE AS TIME GOES BY**~~ 4100363354
 Absent 12-10-2021: Ch Pressage Parker - Sup Ch Shalique High
 Responce

377 Janin McLean: **PHOENWAY CELESTIAL STAR** 4100364350
2nd 12-11-2021: Aslan A Day At The Races - Phoenway Never
 Look Away

378 Michelle Youngberg: **ARJAI QUEEN OF HEARTS** 6100133009
1st 03-11-2021: Sup Ch Arjai Like A Criminal - Sup Ch Chakrata
 Mistress Matilda

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

379 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING PIPPI LONGSTOCKING**
1st* 4100362556 24-09-2021: A Ch Alltalk Wild Irish Heart -
 Shawthing Itzall About Jazz

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

380 Ms. Vicki Shaw: ~~**SHAWTHING ARRIVEDERCI ROMA (AI)**~~
 Absent 4100359754 13-08-2021: Sobers Dalton (Ita) - Shawthing So
 Into Jazz

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

381 Mr T Mrs K Cooney: ~~**SHENKHAN SOUND OF THE SUN AT**~~
 Absent ~~**SHALIQUE (IMP NZ)**~~ 00439 2021 15-10-2020: Nz Ch
 Shenkhan Four Seasons - Shalique Sunshine At Shenkhan
 (Imp Aust)

382 Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING I LEAD YOU FOLLOW** 4100347088
2nd 03-12-2020: Ch Elmaro Hard Act To Follow - Shawthing So
 Into Jazz

383 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: **PHOENWAY**
1st* **SOPHIA** 4100349816 16-01-2021: Shawthing Ima Luigi -
 Aust Ch. Phoenway Carnival Girl

384 Mrs Ulla Greenwood: ~~**PIAFFE HANDMAIDS TAIL (AI)**~~
 Absent 4100353738 19-03-2021: Am.Ch. Gr.Ch.Pinnacle Tennessee
 Whiskey - Piaffe Collateral Beauty

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

385 Ms. Jenni McKernan: ~~**ALARVES CIAO IMA DOLCE AWA**~~
 Absent 4100339559 27-04-2020: Ch Shawthing Ima Luigi - Ch Fch
 Sfeh Alarves Royal Encounter Lcx

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

386 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: **CH. PHOENWAY A**
1st* **STAR IS BORN** 4100318380 30-01-2019: Ch Swifhund This
 Is Why I'm Hot - Phoenway Imagine

Class 11a - Open Bitch

387 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **A CH SHAWTHING FLOOZIE INT H JACUZZI**
1st* 4100327966 10-10-2019: A Ch Alltalk Wild Irish Heart - Sup
 Ch Shawthing All That Jazz

Ch **387** Pts **10** Res **386**
 BOB **387 Bitch** Pts **16** R/Up **386 Bitch**

Group 4 - Specials**Best**

Pts: 25

R/Up

Pts: 15

Baby**Minor****Puppy****Junior****Inter****Aus Br****Open****354 Rhodesian Ridgeback**K. Carlin and S. Wheatley: Adbesare Reflections of Duke
(AI)**387 Whippet**

Ms. Vicki Shaw: A Ch Shawthing Floozie Int H Jacuzzi

366 WhippetMrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: Phoenway A Kind
of Magic**297 Basenji**Chloe Keast and Alicia Keast: Merikaez Notmy
Responsibility**Dachshund Miniature (Smooth****Haired)**D Winch & P Johnson: ELETARS DAPH TH WAY I LIKE IT
(IID NZL)**354 Rhodesian Ridgeback**K. Carlin and S. Wheatley: Adbesare Reflections of Duke
(AI)**Dachshund Miniature (Wire****Haired)**

Ms. L. Dunn: AUST. CH. FAYREWYRE SERENDIPITY

386 WhippetMrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: Ch. Phoenway A
Star Is Born**387 Whippet**

Ms. Vicki Shaw: A Ch Shawthing Floozie Int H Jacuzzi

Neuter**Best**

Pts: 7

R/Up**Finish**

Absent

36**Group 5 - Working Dog Group****Ring 6 - Mrs Annette Bowe (NSW)**

Start Time: _____

Australian Cattle Dog**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

388 FLORA MCKEOWN: **QUEBLUE TOTULLYORSUM**
1st* 2100579216 25-12-2021: Queblue Man - Queblue
 Unmasked

Australian Kelpie**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

389 Mrs D Kent: ~~**OATLAND MISS BETTY**~~ 4100364115 14-10-
 Absent 2021: Australian Champion Oatland St George - Australian
 Ch Oatland Look At Me

Australian Shepherd**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

390 J & S Ford & P Andrews: ~~EDENSUNDOWN MIDNIGHT~~
Absent ~~RUNNER 2100539431 04-04-2020: Cuebیار For The Fallen~~
(Ai) ~~Edensundown Moon Stone~~

Class 11 - Open Dog

391 Miss M Brazier: **CH OZZSTYLE SECRET SOCIETY** 2100554743
1st* 17-12-2020: Dizzy Marble As Hot As Fire (Imp Ukr) - Ch
Ozzstyle High Society

Ch **391** Pts **6** Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

392 Mrs. Kellie Vardy & Mr Paul Vardy: ~~SHOWIOZ RED BULL~~
Absent ~~GIVES U WINGS 4100364459 04-12-2021: Am Ch Sup Ch~~
~~Regal Reign Hightide Hit The Jackpot (Imp Usa) - Showioz~~
~~Wicked Games~~

393 Mrs. Kellie Vardy & Mr Paul Vardy: **SHOWIOZ LET ME TALK**
1st* **TH TORQUE** 4100364460 04-12-2021: Am Ch Sup Ch Regal
Reign Hightide Hit The Jackpot (Imp Usa) - Showioz Wicked
Games

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

394 B West & T Thomas: ~~OCHAYE ADDICTED TO LOVE~~
Absent ~~4100362634 02-10-2021: Ch Dizzy Marble Hot As Fire (N/B)~~
~~Imp Ukr - Ch Ochaye When Magic Happens~~

395 B West and T Thomas: **OCHAYE YOU DO YOU** 4100362835
1st* 27-09-2021: Sup Ch Am Ch Impacts Teddy Ruxpin (Imp Usa)
- Rozate Stolen Kisses

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

396 B West & T Thomas: **OCHAYE COLD AS ICE** 4100356219 17-
1st* 06-2021: Ch Dizzy Marble As Hot As Fire (Imp Ukr) - Ch
Ochaye Rock My World (Ai)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

397 Miss B West & Mr T Thomas: **CH OCHAYE NO EASY WAY**
1st* **OUT** 4100336933 23-05-2020: Am Ch Impacts Teddy Ruxpin
- Ch Ochaye Snuffing Else Matters

Class 11a - Open Bitch

398 J & S Ford: ~~WIKABOUT KINKY BOOTS 4100285751 11-10-~~
Absent ~~2016: Wikabout Fortune Teller - Wikabout Tangles In Blu~~

Ch **397** Pts **8** Res **395**

BOB **391 Dog** Pts **9** R/Up **397 Bitch**

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Groenendael)**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

399 Lynda Trotter and Tanya Tuckey: **BELGINOZ LANY**
1st* **WONDER (AI)** 2100087646 08-09-2019: Hun Ch Int Ch Aut
Ch Svk Ch Sup Aus Ch Bergerac Faust Ipo I Ad, Jd, Gd - Ch
Hung Jnr Ch Qila De La Terre Savage (Imp Hun)

BOB-Ch **399 Bitch** Pts **6**

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

400 David Cain: ~~AUST CH BELGINOZ QT ECHO POINT~~
Absent ~~2100557079 16-01-2021: Tervailles Tokai - Ch Hun Jr Ch~~
~~Qila De La Terre Sauvage~~

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

401 Lynda Trotter: **NADIR BERGERAC DE HU** MET Terv248/20
1st* 11-10-2019: Mister T De La Belgique - Keke Bergerac De Hu

Ch **401** Pts **6** Res _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

402 Cheryl Harris: **TEANGIBELGE ODESSA** 2100567027 04-06-
1st* 2021: Aus Ch Teangibelge Boromir (Ai) - Teangibelge Keisha
(Ai)

Ch **402** Pts **6**

BOB **401 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **402 Bitch**

Border Collie**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

403 Deborah Duckworth & K&J Valk: ~~KHAYOZ SON OF A~~
Absent ~~PREACHER MAN 3100419248 08-11-2020: Ch Tullacrest~~
~~Killing Me Softly - Ch Khayoz Lock Up Ya Sons~~

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

404 Ms S. A. Smith: ~~CELTIC HEART STIRLING 4100319403 11-04-~~
Absent ~~2019: Supch Neecabe On Demand Pt - Ch Kerensa Its A Wild~~
~~World (Ai) Ht~~

Class 11 - Open Dog

405 Ms S. A. Smith: ~~SUP CH. NEECABE ON DEMAND PT.~~
Absent ~~2100417708 29-10-2014: Supch Nahrof Enough Said Et - Ch~~
~~Neecabe Sierra Madre~~

406 R.F. & J.G. McKiernan: **CH.CANNYBEN LOCKED N LOADED**
1st* 4100285503 21-12-2016: Ch Khayoz Locked Out Of Heaven
- Ch Classicyds Come In Spinner

Ch **406** Pts **6** Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

407 Ms. Samantha Field & Miss Kayla Field: **ROYALBORDA**
1st* **MOMENT OF TRUTH** 4100364304 23-11-2021: Trucharm
Angel In Disguise - Ch Quinora Play It Kool Ht

408 Janelle M Mannell: **EYLESVIEW CHRISTMAS ANGEL AT**
2nd **CLANKELTON** 4100364344 14-12-2021: Clankelton Kings
Owar - Eylesview Darling Of Mine

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

409 J, N & M Attridge: **NAHROF NOTORIOUS AT CLASSICYDS**
1st* 2100540373 28-01-2020: Ch Cannyben Locked N Loaded -
Ch Nahrof Single Serve Pt Et

Class 11a - Open Bitch

410 Ms S. A. Smith: ~~CELTIC HEART BOUDICCA 4100319404 11-~~
Absent ~~04-2019: Supch Neecabe On Demand Pt - Ch Kerensa Its A~~
~~Wild World (Ai) Ht~~

Ch **409** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **406 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **409 Bitch**

Collie (Rough)**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

411 Mrs D Stevenson: **CLIFFGLYNN WEARING WAR PAINT**
1st* 2100552106 03-11-2020: Ch Cathgarry Thunderstruck -
Cliffglynn Started With A Kiss

412 Miss E. Gill: **HIGHCLERE ALL OVA BOSSANOVA** 4100352604
2nd 06-04-2021: Ch. Mohanaca Rock This Town - Highclere
Sophia Lren

Ch **411** Pts **7** Res **412**

Class 11a - Open Bitch

413 Ms C Kemp: **CH HIGHCLERE LOVE STORY AT FAIRENVY**
1st* 4100334226 16-02-2020: Ch Mohanaca Rock This Town - Nz
Ch Ch Neuter Ch Lochburn Fudge I'm Gorjus (Imp Nz)

Ch **413** Pts **6**

BOB **411 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **412 Dog**

Finnish Lapphund**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

414 Mr LC & Mrs RA SEARE: **CH THELDAROY BEYOND**
1st* **COMPARISON (AI)** 4100346279 13-11-2020: Fin Ch Lv Ch
Ru Ch Dagalos Naavaparta - Ch Theldaroy Xpensive
Treasure (Ai)

BOB-Ch **414 Bitch** Pts **6**

German Shepherd Dog**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

415 Mrs. D O'keefe: **DEBBAR QUALL** 4100354391 09-05-2021:
1st *Chili Della Valcuvia - *Debbar Isabella 'A'Z'

Shetland SheepdogCh **415** Pts **6****Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

416 Nicole Hammond: **KARHAM I OWN IT ALL 'A'Z' HIT**
1st* 4100347464 14-12-2020: Django Vom Team Panoniansee
 lgp3 Bsc - Aust. Supreme Ch. Karham Know It All Ht 'A'z' Bsc

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

417 Miss A ward: **ALMARJO ANOTHER SHOCK** 4100337683 14-06-2020: Jaci'S Style Einstein (Imp Deu) - Amberg Effie
2nd

418 Mrs. D O'keefe: **CASTASTAR OLEANDER 'A'Z'** 4100341469
1st* 24-08-2020: Uk Ch. Conbhairean Freddie (Imp Uk) Ipo2 - Debbar Isabella

Ch **418** Pts **8** Res **416**
 BOB **418 Bitch** Pts **9** R/Up **416 Bitch**

German Shepherd Dog (Long Stock Coat)**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

419 Mrs. D O'keefe: **DEBBAR QUACKER** 4100354394 09-05-2021: *Chili Della Valcuvia - *Debbar Isabella 'A'z'
1st*

Ch **419** Pts **6****Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

420 Miss J Cathie & A Ward: **CINDERHOF CHAANEL** 2100575856
1st* 15-11-2021: Chili Della Valcuvia (Imp Uk) Bsc - Cinderhof Italiaa A'Z' Bsc

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

421 CATHERINE WALKER: **TOLLERHUND MOLLY WEASLEY**
1st 3100433173 21-06-2021: Eroica Ice Ice Baby - Grundelhardt Per Sempre

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

422 Nicole Hammond: **AUST. CH. KARHAM FULL OF BEANS (AI) HIT 'A'Z'** 4100323728 23-06-2019: Aust. Ch. *Shernaa Pakros Ht (Imp Uk) A Ed H-Neg Ipo2 - Aust. Ch. Cossavane Touch Of Magic Ht 'A'z' Bsc

Ch **422** Pts **7** Res **421**
 BOB **422 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up **419 Dog**

Old English Sheepdog**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

423 Mrs A Cassidy: **CH OTTABA RIGHT ON QUEWE** 4100349839
1st* 04-02-2021: Amchcanchgrch Raffles Ewe Sir Friendly (Imp Can) - Ch Ottaba Ewemay Think Ima Dreama

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

424 Nicole Jardine: **CH TOOTONE ANYTHING BUT ORDINARY** 4100317374 08-02-2019: Ch Perfu Winter Soldier - Ch Bluefall No Ordinary Girl Ai

Ch **424** Pts **7** Res **423**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

425 RW & KL Nelligan & A Cassidy: **OTTABA IN EWER DREAMS** 4100349835 04-02-2021: Am Ch Can Ch Grand Ch Raffles Ewe Sir Friendly (Imp Can) - Ch Ottaba Ewemay Think Ima Dreama
1st

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

426 Mrs A Cassidy: **OTTABA EWER A ROCKSTAR** 4100341348
1st* 18-08-2020: Ottaba Gotta Getya Into Milife - Ch Wynsilot Never Say Never Again

Ch **426** Pts **7** Res **425**
 BOB **424 Dog** Pts **9** R/Up **426 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

427 RW & KL Nelligan: **CH WALOES VICTORIAS SECRET (AI)**
 Absent 4100257245 28-04-2015: Can Ch, Sup Ch Rollingview Brave Victory (Imp Can) - Ch Ottaba Eye Got Ewe Babe

BNOB Pts R/Up-Res

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

428 Miss B A Lines: **KILCOY TAKE IT TO THE LIMIT** 4100362076
1st* 15-10-2021: Sup Ch Shelkeys Limited Edition - Ch Rimini Indiana

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

429 Veronica Royston: **JUZVEE JUST TRY N CATCH ME** 4100361874 01-10-2021: Gr Ch Sheldon Mile High - Ch Juzvee Just To Cool
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

430 Allison Begnell: **SHARNDAAH BURN FOR U** 2100556571 05-01-2021: Sup Ch. Sharndah Th Swanky Yank - Laureate Cloudberry
1st

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

431 SHARNDAAH KNLS: **SHARNDAAH POWER OV ONE** 2100543880 24-07-2020: Sup Ch Sheldon Charlie Brown - Ch Mackland Wings Ov Change (Imp Zaf)
1st

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

432 Ms L Schwier & Miss B A Lines: **SUP CH SHELKEYS LIMITED EDITION** 5100090262 22-08-2015: Mal Gr Ch Sg Sup Ch Aust Sup Ch Paray Kappa Sigma Imp Usa - Ch Shelkeys Cherished Dream
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

433 Mrs R Carroll: **GAVEND WINDSONG** 4100298151 03-10-2017: Marruce The Illusionist - Ch Gavend Simply C It Now
2nd

434 Mr I R & Mrs C E Spangler: **CH SHELSIAN LASSETER** 5100084476 23-10-2014: Sup.Ch Nigma Cadfael - Ch Shelsian Beta Believe It
1st*

Ch **432** Pts **11** Res **434**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

435 Miss B A Lines: **KILCOY FOR A LIMITED TIME** 4100362079
1st 15-10-2021: Sup Ch Shelkeys Limited Edition - Ch Rimini Indiana

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

436 Veronica Royston: **JUZVEE JUST KISS ME** 4100361873 01-10-2021: Gr Ch Sheldon Mile High - Ch Juzvee Just To Cool
1st

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

437 MR T N & MRS R G RAY: **CH SHELAMOUR DEAR PRUDENCE** 4100346955 19-12-2020: Ch Louanda Frequent Flyer - Shelamour Lil Town Flirt
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

438 Veronica Royston: **CH JUZVEE JUST TO COOL** 4100332321 31-01-2020: Beauideal Cool Moves (Ai) - Ch Louanda Divine Miss
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

439 SHARNDAAH KNLS: **AUST CH SHARNDAAH FOLLOW UR DREAMS** 2100489814 07-01-2018: Ch Louanda Dare To Differ - Ch Aerten Speak To The Paw
1st

Class 11a - Open Bitch

440 D&D Hedge & D Yates: **CH INNESLAKE OOH LA LA** 2100417995 22-10-2014: Can Ch/Sup Ch Grandgables Home Town Hero (Imp Usa) - Gr Ch Inneslake Jewel In The Crown
1st

441 Sharndah Kennels: **CH MACKLAND WINGS OV CHANGE (IMP STH AFRICA ZA012712B16 19-07-2016: Aust Ch. Sth African Sharndah Encore At Mackland (Imp Aust - Ch Leigh Hi'S Come Fly With Me To Mackland (Imp Usa)**
 Absent

Ch **438** Pts **10** Res **437**
 BOB **432 Dog** Pts **16** R/Up **438 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

442 Traci Addison: **SUP CH GAVEND WHISPERS OV GOLD** 4100204567 15-09-2011: Gr. Ch. Louanda Simply Gold - Ch. Whisky Dare To Whisper
1st*

BNOB **442 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res

Swedish Vallhund**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

443 J&K Faulkner: **SNODOGZ B-FIFTY-TWO BOMBER**
1st* 4100353683 07-01-2021: Barahwolfe Capt James T Kirk -
 Barahwolfe A Kiwi Autumn

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

444 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: **AUST CH TRENDAM LIKE TOY**
1st* **SOLDIERS** 4100330410 04-12-2019: Gr Ch Vallarity Fox N
 Sox - Aust Ch Trendam I Luv It

Class 11 - Open Dog

445 Kristi Faulkner: **CH SNODOGZ TIGER WOLFE** 4100321308
1st* 12-04-2019: Nz.Ch. Barahwolfe Mercury Rising - Ch.
 Barahwolfe Snowstar Angel

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

446 Kristi Faulkner: **BALGRAVIA CHAMPAGNE FLUTE**
1st* 4100363475 25-10-2021: Barahwolfe Capt James T Kirk
 (Imp Nz) - Ch Snodogz Mosey

BOB-Ch **445 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up-Res **444 Dog**

Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

447 J McCann & D & T Brady: **CORMEAD HOUSE OF TUDOR**
1st* 7100050508 03-12-2021: Gr Ch Kalora U Cant Touch This -
 Ch Cornead Doluch

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

448 Tori Pickering: **TORRYA YOURE MY BEST FRIEND**
1st* 4100361767 25-09-2021: Ch. Mandene Wizards Holy Grail -
 Mandene Bird Of Paradise

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

449 David & Tania Brady: **AUST CH TREHILYN FRONT AND**
1st* **FINISH (AI)** 6100090569 08-11-2014: Gr Ch Kardibroke
 Finishing Line - Trehilyn Divas Wear Diamonds

Ch **449** Pts **7** Res **448**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

450 Tori Pickering: **TORRYA RADIO GA GA** 4100361766 25-09-
1st 2021: Ch. Mandene Wizards Holy Grail - Mandene Bird Of
 Paradise

Ch **450** Pts **6**
 BOB **449 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **448 Dog**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

451 David & Tania Brady: **AUST CH KARDIBROKE ARCTIC**
1st* **WINTER** 3100358639 24-04-2017: Ch Kardibroke Kwik
 Silver - Ch Sarasota Any Color Ewe Like

BNOB **451 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

452 GD & SK Kerr: **KINTZEL DARK VADER** 3100442910 07-12-
 Absent 2021: Kintzel The Duke Of Earl - Kintzel Lookout It'S Grace

453 Mrs J.M. Wheeler: **CYMTARAN DEWYDD DE** 6100133214
 Absent 09-10-2021: Cuuchin Prince George - Cymtaran Breallen De

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

454 Brett Schonknecht: **ANWYL FIRE IN THE SKY** 2100522974
1st 08-07-2019: Ch Anwyl Leave The Last Dance Forme (Ai) - Ch
 Anwyl Light Up The Sky

Ch **454** Pts **6**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

455 M.R & B.P. MORROW: **WAMPHYRI UNIQUE SHILO**
1st* 4100363743 07-11-2021: Andvol Unique Messi (Imp Russia)
 - Antudor Champagne And Pearls

456 M.R & B.P. MORROW: **NICHAJONETTE MARIAH FOXY LADY**
2nd 4100364745 10-12-2021: Morvena Rendezvous With Alvin -
 Nichajonette Sandra Dee

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

457 C Cameron: **ANTUDOR COLOME CHANTILLY LACE AT**
1st* **PLZWELCOM** 4100353854 10-04-2021: Ch Fergwyn I Had A
 Dream - Ch Antudor Colorme Kathleen

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

458 GD & SK Kerr: **CH KINTZEL THERES NO LOOKING BACK NBT**
1st* 3100427065 24-02-2021: Ch Anbenly Ace Of Spades -
 Kintzel Bound For Glory

459 MR K Blake & MRS E Blake: **PEMMAGIC DRESSED FOR**
2nd **SUCCESS (AI)** 4100349019 13-01-2021: Ch.Wamphyri
 Midnight Memories (Ai) - Ch.Antudor Best Kept Secret

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

460 Mrs J.M. Wheeler: **CUUCHIN GINA LOLLOBRIGIDA (A.I.)**
 Absent 4100322097 21-05-2019: Am Ch Am Gr Ch Qwyndolyns
 Happily Ever After - Ch Cuuchin Sophia Loren

461 J McCann & J Burgess: **CH BRECONMOHR HUMMINGBIRDS**
1st* **ROCK AT JOPEARL** 4100339402 22-07-2020: Am Gr Ch/Aust
 Ch Hum'nbird Rock Your Socks (Imp Usa) - Hum'nbird Sua
 Mah Luck Be Our Lady (Imp Usa)

Ch **461** Pts **9** Res **458**
 BOB **461 Bitch** Pts **10** R/Up **458 Bitch**

Group 5 - Specials

Best **461 Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**
 Pts: 25 J McCann & J Burgess: Ch Breconmohr Hummingbirds Rock
 at Jopearl

R/Up **432 Shetland Sheepdog**
 Pts: 15 Ms L Schwier & Miss B A Lines: Sup Ch Shelkeys Limited
 Edition

Baby **446 Swedish Vallhund**
 Kristi Faulkner: Balgravia Champagne Flute

Minor **395 Australian Shepherd**
 B West and T Thomas: Ochaye You Do You

Puppy **402 Belgian Shepherd Dog**
(Tervueren)
 Cheryl Harris: Teangibelge Odessa

Junior **423 Old English Sheepdog**
 Mrs A Cassidy: CH Ottaba Right On Queue

Inter **461 Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**
 J McCann & J Burgess: Ch Breconmohr Hummingbirds Rock
 at Jopearl

Aus Br **432 Shetland Sheepdog**
 Ms L Schwier & Miss B A Lines: Sup Ch Shelkeys Limited
 Edition

Open **406 Border Collie**
 R.F. & J.G.McKiernan: CH.Cannyben Locked N Loaded

Neuter

Best **442 Shetland Sheepdog**
 Pts: 7 Traci Addison: Sup Ch Gavend Whispers Ov Gold

R/Up **451 Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)**
 David & Tania Brady: Aust Ch Kardibroke Arctic Winter

Finish Absent **15**

Group 6 - Utility Group**Ring 5 - Mrs Nellie Abela (NSW)**

Start Time: _____

Akita**Class 11 - Open Dog**

462 Mr C and Mrs M Moffat: **AM AUST CH ALCHEMIST ROLLING THE DICE AT KAISHO (IMP U.S.A)** WS65297401 03-10-2018: Am Ch Alchemist - I'm In Your Mind Like A Foul Thought U.S.A - Am Ch Tamonten Overtaking The West By Storm At Alchemist (Imp Rus)

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

463 Mrs Bianca Rogers: **SAVHARA FIRE AND ICE (AI)** 5100120358 26-09-2020: Am. Ch. Mojo's I'm On Fire (Imp Usa) - Ch. Ishin Black Betty

Ch **463** Pts **6**BOB **463 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up _____**Alaskan Malamute****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

464 Narelle Adams: **CH ANNAKPOK THE DEVILS KISS (AI)** 4100347167 07-09-2020: Am Ch. Sno Klassic In Your Face (Usa) - Ch Ironpride's Devil Wears Prada (Imp Canada)

1st*

465 Jessica Weldon: **KASAAN JOURNEY ACROSS OCEANS (IMP USA)** WS69986703 30-09-2020: Gch Ch Kasaan's Your Fortune Awaits - Kasaan Sigma's Jump'n For The Fortune

2nd**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

466 Ms Syme, Miss Goodwin & Mr Frigo & Ms Levett: **AUST CH CHIMO WHATEVER WILL BE WILL BE** 3100384323 30-11-2018: Snowsteeds Trail Breaker - Ch Chimo She Has Style N Grace

1st***Class 11 - Open Dog**

467 Mrs S Wilson: **CH.POLDARA RUNNING WITH THE WIND** 4100299238 25-10-2017: Nz. Ch. Ch. Koolrunnings Intrepid - Ch. Koolrunnings Sea Breeze (Ai)

1st*Ch **464** Pts **9** Res **465****Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

468 Jessica Weldon & Sue White: **ICERIVA STILL WATERS RUN DEEP** 4100350376 15-02-2021: Snowshoes Noble One (Imp Uk) - Iceriva Neva Reine

1st*

469 K. KNIGHT / L. BOULTON: **AUST CH ICEPAWS ROCKN DAHOUS WITH REBA** 4100353887 29-03-2021: Aust Ch / Rus. Jr Ch Legacy Of Fire From Konev - Bor (Imp Rus) - Icepaws Yewl Be My Baby

2ndCh **468** Pts **7** Res **469**BOB **464 Dog** Pts **11** R/Up **468 Bitch****Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

470 Narelle Adams: **ANNAKPOK MEMOIRS OF A GEISHA (AI)** 4100347168 07-09-2020: Am Ch Sno Klassic In Your Face (Usa) - Ch Ironprides Devil Wears Prada (Can)

1st*BNOB **470 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____**Bernese Mountain Dog****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

471 Andrea Wilkinson: **POLISHDREAM EARTH QUAKE** 4100364562 22-10-2021: Thunderstorm Von Romanshof - Polishdream Voodoo Child

Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

472 B Eslick: **AZZABERN HUGO BOSS** 2100530536 09-11-2019: Ch. Azzabern Dam Good Choice - Ch. Azzabern Waltzing To Win

Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

473 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **AUST CH / NZ CH DEJA VU VON ROMANSHOF (IMP POL)** PKRII 124749 19-01-2016: Gr Ch Let's Go Foward Del Molinasco (Ita) - Gr Ch Milbu Yara For Romanshof

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

474 Andrea Wilkinson: **POLISHDREAM MY GIRL** 4100365274 21-12-2021: Thunderstorm Von Romanshof - Aust Ch Polishdream Purple Rain

Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

475 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **POLISHDREAM DEVIL WEARS PRADA** 4100355137 14-05-2021: Constant Victory Exelsior - Polishdream A Splash Of Verve

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Boxer**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

476 S. Bryant: **HOGWARTZ THE GINGERBRED MAN** 4100357394 10-06-2021: Ch. Hogwartz Im On Fire - Hogwartz Shangri La

Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

477 Miss K Kirk: **BINBELLA DASH FOR CASH** 3100428809 06-04-2021: Kesdar Gold Fever - Inyapen Chilli Pepper

2nd

478 Kellie Poole: **KELJAMAR PRINCE OF MISCHIEF** 4100349800 17-01-2021: Ch Oartumn Touch Of Frost - Keljamar She's All That

1st***Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

479 Miss K Kirk: **CH KESDAR HIS MASTERS VOICE** 3100387630 29-01-2019: Ch Lambda Dont Ask Dont Tell - Ch Kesdar Spirit Of The Dragon

1st

480 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: **CH PHOENWAY FRESH PRINCE OF BELAIR (AI)** 4100286028 10-01-2017: Grand. Ch. Thasrite Prince Charming - Ch. Kaztornic In The Money

Absent

481 Mrs J Howarth: **ELKOHE FAST AND THE FURIOUS** 4100344884 14-10-2020: Ch. Bokson Whats The Verdict - Ch. Ronin Jail Bait

Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

482 Mrs L A Smitheringale: **CH CHELLEASON THE BROTHERHOOD** 4100328433 26-10-2019: Sup Ch Juelle The Godson (Ai) - Chelleason Candy Cane Girl

1st*Ch **482** Pts **9** Res **478****Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

483 Miss Katrina Kirk: **KAMNDAK RED HOT CHERRY** 4100364225 26-11-2021: Ch Kesdar His Masters Voice - Ch Kamndak Red Hot Diva

3rd

484 Miss Katrina Kirk: **KAMNDAK RED HOT DESTINY** 4100364226 26-11-2021: Ch Kesdar His Masters Voice - Ch Kamndak Red Hot Diva

2nd

485 Mrs L A Smitheringale: **CHELLEASON BREAKING HEARTS** 4100365482 10-12-2021: Chelleason Causing Heart Break (Ai) - Chelleason High Priestess (Ai)

1st***Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

486 Mrs L A Smitheringale: **JUELLE THE WILD CHILD** 4100360006 30-08-2021: Sup Ch Juelle The Godson (Ai) - Ch Jaksamlee Blackops Firebreak

Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

487 Miss Katrina Kirk: **KESDAR REBEL IN A RED DRESS AT KAMNDAK** 3100430056 11-05-2021: Ch Kesdar Kindred Spirit - Ch Kesdar Risky Romance

1st***Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

488 S & S Tassan: **THASRITE CHARMS ME MUM** 2100551711 15-11-2020: Italics Del Colle Dell Infinito (Imp Ita) - Ch Phoenixway Charmed To Thasrite (Ai)

Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

489 Miss K Kirk: **CH KAMNDAK RED HOT DIVA** 3100396990 17-08-2019: Ch Kesdar Red Hot Rumour - Ebniv Diamond Diva
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

490 Kellie Poole: **KELJAMAR LOVE OF THUNDER** 4100349802 17-01-2021: Ch Oartumn Touch Of Frost - Keljamar She's All That
1st*

Ch **490** Pts **8** Res **489**
 BOB **482 Dog** Pts **12** R/Up **490 Bitch**

Bullmastiff**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

491 M & V Yates & D Yates: **SALIERI BOSTON LEGAL** 4100358093 15-07-2021: Am & Can Ch Banbury'S Zz Chops (Imp Can) - Ch Waterlea Stormy Weather At Salieri (Imp Nz)
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

492 Andrew & Melissa Smith: **ANMENTA ACE KICKER** 2100530733 15-11-2019: Supreme Ch Anmenta Blonde Ambition - Remyk The Skyes The Limit
1st*

Ch **492** Pts **7** Res **491**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

493 Ms. Vicki Owen: ~~**ATMYSIDE MY ONLY WISH** 4100356700 08-06-2021: Ch Boadicea Prime Suspect - Bullalryll Wish Away~~
 Absent

494 Mr B & Mrs M Stennings: **RIVERHOLM CREME BRULEE** 4100358105 20-07-2021: Fireball Simba Congoriverhome - Riverhome Luna River
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

495 M & V Yates & W Mills: **CH WATERLEA STORMY WEATHER AT SALIERI (IMP NZ)** 01935-2019 29-01-2019: Nz Gr Ch Waterlea's Mad About The Boy - Nz Ch Waterlea's Pride And Joy
1st*

Ch **495** Pts **7** Res **494**
 BOB **495 Bitch** Pts **9** R/Up **494 Bitch**

Dobermann**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

496 Melissa Starkey & Daniel Willson: **EBONDOBE ETERNAL FIRE (AI)** 4100358524 29-07-2021: Supreme Ch. Kenardobe Indigo Master - Supreme Ch. Ebondobes The Red Witch Of Dobersmith (Imp Nz)
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

497 Mr John & Mrs Maree Nesbitt: **CH. WATTAVUE INNOCENT EMBRACE** 4100339626 28-06-2020: Sup Ch Derringer What A Chance - Wattavue You Complete Me
1st*

Ch **496** Pts **7** Res **497**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

498 L Fabian & R Harnell: ~~**WATTAVUE KNOW A TRICK OR TWO** 4100349632 22-12-2020: Ch Darchaltan Dont Change A Thing (Ai) - Ch Wattavue Under Scrutiny~~
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

499 L Fabian & R Harnell: **WATTAVUE GYPSY STEVIE** 4100330796 24-11-2019: Can Ch Aust Ch Gentry's Koda Of Willow Creek (Imp Can) - Aust Ch Wattavue Under Scrutiny
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

500 Mr G N Hoffmann: ~~**AUST CH WALAMARA ZERO TIME TO WAIT (AI)(IMP NZ)** 05951-2017 23-07-2017: Can Ch Liberator's Glimmer Man - Aust Sup Ch Walamara Lead Designer (Imp Nz)~~
 Absent

Ch **499** Pts **6** Res **497**
 BOB **496 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **497 Dog**

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

501 A Burton and J Burton-Hall: **NEUT CH WATTAVUE FIERY WINTER SKY** 4100325980 10-08-2019: Sup Ch Derringer What A Chance Imp Nz - Ch Derringer Gypsy Lady Imp Nz
1st*

BNOB **501 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res

Dogue de Bordeaux**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

502 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE ELIJAH** 4100360191 05-08-2021: Aust Ch Bordogue Tristan - Aust. Ch. Bordogue Persia
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

503 Tracy Lamb: **AUST CH NANMAS MR MAHOGANY** 4100347675 15-12-2020: Am Ch Duke Udson Junior De La Demeure Combreenne - Moloscyg Lil Fire
1st*
 504 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: **LECHIENROUGE MILO DEAUVILLE** 4100351627 09-03-2021: Aust. Grand Ch. Bordogue Jordan - Ch. Bordogue Coco Lyon
2nd

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

505 R & K Reid: **AUST. GRAND CH. BORDOGUE JORDAN** 4100297797 16-10-2017: Aust Ch Scooby Doo Z Orisku (Imp Cze) - Aust Grand Ch Bordogue Alexandria
1st

Ch **503** Pts **9** Res **505**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

506 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE MISTEE** 4100360197 05-08-2021: Aust Ch Bordogue Tristan - Aust. Ch. Bordogue Persia
1st

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

507 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE ERIN** 4100360195 05-08-2021: Aust Ch Bordogue Tristan - Aust. Ch. Bordogue Persia
1st*
 508 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE PIPER** 4100360196 05-08-2021: Aust Ch Bordogue Tristan - Aust. Ch. Bordogue Persia
2nd

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

509 Ms. Tracy Lamb: **AUST CH NANMAS KHALEESI** 4100340293 27-07-2020: Ch Bronzantiq Counting Stars - Ch Bulladulla Indiana Jolie (Ai)
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

510 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: **CH. BORDOGUE COCO LYON** 4100297753 13-09-2017: Bordogue Tristan - Bordogue Henrietta
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

511 R & K Reid: **AUST. CH. BORDOGUE LAYLA** 4100304226 03-03-2018: Aust. Ch. Scooby Doo Z Orisku (Imp Cze) - Aust Ch. Bordogue Burning Ember
1st*

Ch **510** Pts **11** Res **511**
 BOB **510 Bitch** Pts **15** R/Up **503 Dog**

Leonberger**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

512 A SIDDELL: **GLAMOURFORD VICTORY LANE** 3100020360 09-10-2021: Ramalupa Golden Touch - Glamourford Nite Edition
1st*

Portuguese Water Dog**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

513 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **RZYLVIA TAKE NO SHIP** 4100359191 25-07-2021: Sup Ch Ryzylva Make A Wish (Ai) Ra - Ro Ch Ryzylva Kia Kaha Ccd Cd Rae Tkn
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

514 Audrey Best, John Best: **AUST SUP GR CH., ABWAJ OUR RIVER RUNS DEEP** 4100272724 26-04-2016: Am, Ch, Gr, Ch, Aviator Lady's Man De Remis [Usa] - Ch Abwaj Guarda Lovely Lady
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

515 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **CH RZYLVIA WISHES N DREAMS** 4100305794 18-04-2018: Sup Ch Ryzylva Make A Wish (Ai) Ra - Ro Ch Ryzylva Kia Kaha Ccd Cd Rae Tkn
1st*

Ch **514** Pts **8** Res **515****Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

516 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **RYZYLVA SHIP SHIP HOORAY**
1st* 4100359192 25-07-2021: Sup Ch Ryzylva Make A Wish (Ai)
 Ra - Ro Ch Ryzylva Kia Kaha Ccd Cd Rae Tkn

Ch **516** Pts **6**BOB **514 Dog** Pts **9** R/Up **515 Dog****Rottweiler****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

517 Dean Dallinger & Monica Moore: **MONDALLIN NOW LETS**
1st* **JUST RUMBLE** 4100363696 15-11-2021: Aust Ch. Mondallin
 Its Just You And Me - Aust. Ch. Mondallin Girls Do Do It
 Better

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

518 D DALLINGER & M MOORE: **MONDALLIN MARK MY**
1st* **WORDS** 4100358675 13-07-2021: Blakeco Movin On In
 Ollie - Ch. Mondallin Cinda Rella

BOB-Ch **518 Dog** Pts **6****Russian Black Terrier****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

519 K Dawson / N Sadykova: **CH TVORIMIR ICEBREAKER**
 Absent 4100309450 09-07-2018: Odissey Iz Angarskoi Jemchujiny
 (Imp Ita) - Ch Tvorimir Bogdana

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Samoyed**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

520 David & Jolene Maguire: **DEEJAE YIPPEE KAI YA**
1st* 4100358461 01-08-2021: Ch Samspring Phantom Of Opera
 (Imp Prt) - Ch Snerzok Warrior Princess

Class 11 - Open Dog

521 David & Jolene Maguire: **CH SAMSPRING PHANTOM OF**
1st **OPERA (IMP PRT)** LOP557408 27-06-2018: G'ucta Des
 Merveilles Boreales - Samspring Dasha

Ch **521** Pts **7** Res **520****Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

522 Ms Campbell & Miss Georgia Campbell-Cardno:
1st* **ASPENBEAUTY MAKING MAGIC** 4100355081 21-05-2021:
 Uk.Ch.Duckslake Majestic Spirit Over Kalinski - Aus.Ch.
 Aspenbeauty Dream Of Grace

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

523 Joan L. Webb: **AUSTRALIAN GRAND CHAMPION**
 Absent **SNOWWEB ON PARADE** 4100301926 23-01-2018: Supreme
 Ch. Snowbrook Lucky Star Of Henry - Gr. Ch. Kalaska Gold-
 N-Classgirl

Class 11a - Open Bitch

524 David & Jolene Maguire: **CH DEEJAE REMEMBER POZIERES**
1st* 4100328851 12-11-2019: Supreme Ch Snerzok Forged In
 Steele - Snerzok The Innocence Of Love

Ch **524** Pts **7** Res **522**BOB **524 Bitch** Pts **9** R/Up **521 Dog****Schnauzer (Giant)****Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

525 Ms B Frewen-Lord Mr P Talvinen Ms S Richie: **AUST GR CH**
1st* **BLACKLINE HIKIKI** 4100278402 24-07-2016: Sup Ch
 Stablenmaster's Krafted By Legends (Imp Fin) - Sup Ch
 Blackline Devil In Disguise

BNOB **525 Bitch** Pts **6****Schnauzer (Miniature)****Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

526 Mr D M & Mrs A G O'Hara: **MODAVAM THE REAL MCCOY**
2nd 4100355159 27-05-2021: Ch Babetal Long Time Coming -
 Ch Modavam Tarzan S Little Angel

527 Mr H Zanner: **SKYYLORD DREAM WEAVER** 4100355303 05-
1st* 05-2021: Skyylord In Your Dreams - Skyylord Whispers Are
 True

Ch **527** Pts **7** Res **526****Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

528 Mr H Zanner: **SKYYLORD INVINCIBLE MISS** 4100347221 17-
1st* 11-2020: Cheekychap Love And Thunder - Skyylord Precious
 Star

Ch **528** Pts **6**BOB **527 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **528 Bitch****Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

529 Ms W Radziejowski: **QWICTHRILL RANGER OF THE NORTH**
1st* 4100347153 24-11-2020: Ch.Forestal River Of Dreams -
 Qwicthrill Belle Of The Ball

BNOB **529 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____**Shiba Inu****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

530 LYNE BROWNING: **KORTMAR NIKKA MIYAGIKYO**
1st* 2100576319 05-12-2021: Taigenshoutohou Of Tai Yuan-
 Taiwan (Imp Twn) - Ch. Kortmar Shake It Off

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

531 Megan Shuttlewood: **ILSONYO THE REASON MUM DRINKS**
1st* 4100361425 14-09-2021: Aust Ch Morningstar Kurokoma
 Go Yukan Sou (Imp Usa) - Ilsonyo Crimson And Clover Jr.

Class 4 - Junior Dog

532 L BROWNING, S JONES & D CHUNG: **MAHARG AKI BENI**
1st* **FUJI** 5100123982 01-04-2021: Sup Ch. Maharg Natsu
 Daikoku - Ch Malpac Aki Sakura

Ch **531** Pts **7** Res **532****Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

533 lyne browning: **KORTMAR READY FOR IT** 2100546587 29-
1st* 07-2020: Sup. Ch. Shouowariryuu Go KagiyaSou (Imp Jpn) -
 Kortmar Shake It Off

Ch **533** Pts **6**BOB **531 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **533 Bitch****Siberian Husky****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

534 Mrs Janine Christensen: **SLEDFORCE RIDE THE WAVE**
1st* 4100365658 26-12-2021: Supreme Ch & International Ch.
 Winter Melody Break The Wave - Sledforce Float Lika
 Butterfly

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

535 Ms S & Miss T Heys: **RIVERSRUN DRIFTWOOD** 4100360668
 Absent 13-09-2021: Ch Talkinwolves Captain Morgan - Ch Riversrun
 Butterfly Kisses Jr

Class 4 - Junior Dog

536 Ms S Heys: **CH RIVERSRUN CELESTIAL CALLING** 4100346957
1st* 05-12-2020: Sup Ch Desaran Charmed And Dangerous - Ch
 Talkinwolves Eskimo Kiss

Ch **536** Pts **6** Res _____**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

537 Mrs Janine Christensen: **SLEDFORCE A NEW WAVE IS**
1st **RISEING** 4100365656 26-12-2021: Supreme Ch &
 International Ch. Winter Melody Break The Wave -
 Sledforce Float Lika Butterfly

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

538 Ms S & Miss T Heys: **RIVERSRUN ESSENCE OF TITANIUM (AI)** 4100361361 25-09-2021: Ch Supch Winter Melody Break The Wave (Imp Pol) - Ch Desaran Titaniu, Secret Jc
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

539 Mrs. Janine Christensen: **SLEDFORCE HERE WE GO AGAIN** 4100357443 19-06-2021: Cudos Lead The Way - Sledforce Float Lika Butterfly
1st*

Ch **539** Pts **7** Res **538**
 BOB **536 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **539 Bitch**

St. Bernard**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

540 Mrs. Lauren McKillop-Davies: **SALHIA DEJA VU** 4100365294 19-11-2021: Ch. Lymphne Kediri Lord Ralph (Ai) - Allsaint Jolene On A Roll
1st

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

541 MS S GUILFOYLE: **DRAYCAN BOLD N BEAUTIFUL** 41000363728 20-10-2021: Ch Draycan Snowbound Mtn Chad - Draycan Movie Star
1st*

542 Lauren McKillop-davies: **CHRYSTLEPARK CHECK THE LABEL** 6100134043 31-12-2021: Chrystlepark Easy On The Eye - Ch. Chrystlepark New Sensation
2nd

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

543 Mrs. Lauren McKillop-Davies: **SALHIA FIRST EDITION** 4100353928 07-05-2021: Aust/Nz.Ch. Nyranda Rebel With A Cause - Snomark JI Queen Of Hearts (Ai)
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

544 MS S GUILFOYLE: **HAPPY RANGERS TORI** 41000361529 03-02-2021: Ch Draycan Snowbound Mtn Chad - Draycan Isle Of Sasha
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

545 Mrs. Lauren McKillop-Davies: **SNOMARK JL QUEEN OF HEARTS (AI)** 4100323893 15-06-2019: Grand. Ch. Conifercrk Jacaranda Lymphne (Imp Usa) - Snomark Tikki Lady Vallst (Ai)
1st*

BOB-Ch **544 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up-Res **543 Bitch**

Tibetan Mastiff**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

546 Mrs C D Allen: **TEMZIN KUMASTER RED HEART** 3100433383 14-06-2021: Temzin Bodiva Nuba - Amitabha Star Dancer
1st*

BOB-Ch **546 Dog** Pts **6**

Group 6 - Specials**Best**

Pts: 25

R/Up

Pts: 15

Baby**Minor****Puppy****Junior****Inter****Aus Br****Open****495 Bullmastiff**

M & V Yates & W Mills: CH Waterlea Stormy Weather at Salieri (IMP NZ)

496 Dobermann

Melissa Starkey & Daniel Willson: Ebondobe Eternal Fire (ai)

485 Boxer

Mrs L A Smitheringale: Chelleason Breaking Hearts

491 Bullmastiff

M & V Yates & D Yates: Salieri Boston Legal

496 Dobermann

Melissa Starkey & Daniel Willson: Ebondobe Eternal Fire (ai)

544 St. Bernard

MS S GUILFOYLE: Happy Rangers Tori

492 Bullmastiff

Andrew & Melissa Smith: Anmenta Ace Kicker

510 Dogue de Bordeaux

Paul and Rhianon Gibson: CH. Bordogue Coco Lyon

495 Bullmastiff

M & V Yates & W Mills: CH Waterlea Stormy Weather at Salieri (IMP NZ)

Neuter**Best**

Pts: 9

R/Up**470 Alaskan Malamute**

Narelle Adams: Annakpok Memoirs Of A Geisha (AI)

501 Dobermann

A Burton and J Burton-Hall: Neut Ch Wattavue Fiery Winter Sky

Finish

Absent **17**

Group 7 - Non-Sporting Group**Ring 4 - Mrs Carole Doherty (NSW)**

Start Time: _____

Boston Terrier**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

547 MRS BILLIE SORENSSEN: **HAVFUN SAINT** 4100339787 26-07-2020: Bostonmac No Ordinary Guy - Havfun Hope
1st*

548 Mr A J Phelan & Miss J M Young: **CH HYMERE A STAR IS BORN** 6100119920 03-10-2019: Ch Heartbeats Invictus - Ch Zareba Outrageous Fortune
2nd

Ch **547** Pts **7** Res **548**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

549 P L G & S L Mole: **KERDEN STORM QUEEN** 4100363847 20-11-2021: Ch Zareba Thunda From Down Under - Kerden Dixieland Queen
1st*

550 Donna Abbott: ~~**I'M A RISING STAR** 4100365963 05-12-2021: Ch Hymere A Star Is Born - Buhibostie A Star Is Born~~
 Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

551 Joanne Mobley: **EXALTARE WICKED WAYS** 4100350747 15-02-2021: Hymere A Star Is Born - Ch. Exaltare You Dont Own Me (Ai)
2nd

552 Mr A J Phelan & Miss J M Young: **DRUMSARA AMERICAN SWEETHEART** 4100351655 01-03-2021: Ch Hymere A Star Is Born - Drumsara Girl Next Door

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

553 Mrs M J Stewart: **DRUMSARA AMERICAN HONEY** 4100353410 01-04-2021: Ch Hymere A Star Is Born - Ch Zareba Hometown Girl

Ch 552 Pts 8 Res 553
BOB 547 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 548 Dog

British Bulldog

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

554 Mrs T Albrecht & Mr L Samytowski & Mr J Oddi: **ROBOCKY SUMMER OF LOVE AI** 4100359825 26-08-2021: Uk Ch Gongar King Henry Bulls (Imp Irl) - Ch Gladiatorbul Colosseum Queen

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

555 Mrs T Albrecht & Mr L Samytowski & Mr J Oddi: **AUST CH ROBOCKY CAMILLA WITH LOVE (AI)** 4100337673 13-06-2020: Uk Ch Gongar King Henry Bulls (Imp Irl) - Ch Gladiatorbul Colosseum Queen

BOB-Ch 554 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 555 Bitch

Chow Chow

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

556 Shenara Moon: **SHENDARA GOKU** 4100342473 28-08-2020: Touchofchow Tina Jade Emperor - Majestueux Kuroi Yuki

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

557 Shenara Moon: **CH TOUCHOFCHOW TIAN JADE EMPEROR** 5100112091 24-05-2019: Champion Chowleigh Touch Of Class - Ch Touchofchow Song Of Ice Fire (Ai)

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

558 D & S Simpson: **KUTEAZ SHE CAN DO MAGIC** 2100565940 18-05-2021: Kuteaz Just Like Magic - Kuteaz Playboy In Paris

Ch _____ Pts _____
BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Dalmatian

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

559 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY DROVERS LANE** 4100366115 02-12-2021: Paceaway Pepper Jack - Ch Paceaway Penny Lane

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

560 Mrs E Pickles: **ZAMASHOM MACKENZIE** 4100356572 04-07-2021: Dimadal Takeover Target - Ch Zamashom Red Hot Rebel (Ai) Jc

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

561 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY PRETTY AS A PICTURE** 4100361994 07-09-2021: Paceaway Pepper Jack - Sup Ch Paceaway Starz In The Sky

Class 11 - Open Dog

562 Jalorea Kennels: **AUST CH WHYTEWOOD GORDON OF THE GLEN** 3100427198 23-03-2021: Ch Instride The One And Only - Ch Kandyspot Kasandrah

Ch 560 Pts 8 Res 561

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

563 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY PRETTY IN PINK** 4100361991 07-09-2021: Paceaway Pepper Jack - Sup Ch Paceaway Starz In The Sky

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

564 Mrs E Pickles: **DIMADAL OLYMPIC ROSE (AI)** 3100435934 19-07-2021: Sup.Ch. WhyteWood Jacks Journey To Oz (Ai) Journey To - Ch Dimadal Wild With Dotz (Ai)

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

565 Natasha McIntyre: **TAZMAC OAKLEYS SHARPSHOOTER** 4100348845 21-01-2021: Ch. Luvaspot Sure To Impress - Ch. Underfoot Queen Of Hearts

566 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY ZENZENA** 4100352092 19-03-2021: Aust Ch Paceaway Zendetta (Ai) - Aust Ch Paceaway Ticket For Roses (Ai)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

567 Dr Julie Beeby: **AUST CH VAREWELL BLACK ORCHID JC** 4100335300 01-03-2020: Aust Ch Telde Mac Heath - Aust Sup Ch Varewell Crystal Bloom Et Je Ca

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

568 Michelle Little: **AUST CH PACEAWAY WICKED WAYZ** 4100308571 21-06-2018: Sup Ch Paceaway Winter In Vegas - Ch Paceaway Wicked Wingz

Ch 563 Pts 9 Res 564
BOB 563 Bitch Pts 12 R/Up 564 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

569 Michelle Little: **NEUTER CH AUST CH PACEAWAY SUMMER REIGNS** 4100314124 11-11-2018: Supreme Ch Paceaway Winter In Vegas - Ch Paceaway Top Fashion (Ai)

BNOB 569 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

French Bulldog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

570 Ms G J King: **JOERANA LOOK AHEAD** 4100363630 27-10-2021: Bonzabull Don't Look Back - Joerana Mystic Legend

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

571 SAM BYRNES: **JOESJACKPOTS LIFES A GAMBLE** 4100358611 02-08-2021: A'vigdors Daniello(Rus) - A'vigdors Candide(Rus)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

572 Sara Brown: **STARZLECHIEN IMA HUSTLER** 4100353537 01-05-2021: Gold-Sierra Invincible (Imp Hun) - Ch. Starzlechien Kikki Queen

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

573 Ben McWatt: **ABIAAN RUDE BOY (AI)** 4100341254 31-07-2020: Mambilou Phoenix Rising (Iid Pol) - Ch. Abiaan Primadonna Girl (Ai)

Ch 573 Pts 8 Res 572

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

574 Jenni Bill: **MERALLA YVES SAINT LAURENT** 4100362365 12-10-2021: Meralla Lightning Bolt (Ai) - Meralla Miss Brydie

575 Ms G J King: **JOERANA ROXY MYSTIC** 4100363631 27-10-2021: Ch. Joerana Legendoftherollsroyce - Joerana Mystic Legend

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

576 Mr Luke Samytowski & Mr Julian Oddi: **ODDSKI DIAMOND IN THE BUZZ** 4100352949 11-04-2021: Ch Abiaan Rocketeer Boy - Ch Hushan Miss De Ja Vu

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

577 SAM BYRNES: **SAMSSWEETIES SWEET DELIGHT** 4100354055 09-04-2021: A'vigdors Daniello(Rus) - Gundruff Oh What A Flute

578 W & D Smith: **BEUNYQUE THE GOLDEN CHILD** 410035967 14-06-2021: Aust Ch Gaston De Infinitum Taurus (Prt) - Aust Ch Meralla Fat Bottomed Girl

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

579 Ben McWatt: **ABIAAN MOVIE STAR GIRL (AI)** 4100341253 31-07-2020: Mambilou Phoenixrising (Iid Pol) - Ch. Abiaan Primadonna Girl (Ai)

Ch 578 Pts 8 Res 579
BOB 573 Dog Pts 11 R/Up 572 Dog

German Spitz (Klein)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

580 S Heath: **NUEBOREE BABYCCINO** 2100528013 30-09-2019:
Absent Ferona Black N White Minstrel - Ch Nueboeree Lucy In The Sky

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

German Spitz (Mittel)**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

581 Mrs C Bunkum: **AUST CH SHERRAK KANDY KANE**
1st* 4100316158 26-12-2018: Madalkarang Donatello - Ch Mediaevalage Cinnamon Candy

BNOB **581 Bitch** Pts **6**

Great Dane**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

582 Mr S & Mrs L Arrowsmith: **KOCHAK DONT LOOK BACK (AI)**
1st* 2100568594 05-06-2021: Am. Ch. Honey Lanes Highlight (Usa) - Ch. Kochak Bea Miles (Ai)

583 MRS GAYNOR SIMPSON: **BREMILIE EVER A SURPRISE**
Absent 5100124331 14-04-2021: Ch. Danemeadows Rykasreign - Grand. Ch. Danelyne Once Upon A Dream

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

584 Mrs. Victoria Lansbury: **ONYXDANES D FENDER DOWNUNDER (AI)** 4100335175 20-04-2020: Am. Gr Ch Windycity-Orion's Guitar Hero Aom - Ch. Onyxdanes Allshamps N Gossip (Ai)

Ch **584** Pts **7** Res **582**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

585 Mrs. Victoria Lansbury: **ONYXDANES HARLOFLYNN DOWNUNDER (AI)** 4100361773 11-10-2021: Irish Champion Yandamar The Mighty Flynn At Ranaldane - Ch. Onyxdanes Allshamps N Gossip (Ai)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

586 Mrs Kelli Troy: **AUST CH. VENUSTUS RAINBOWS FAITH**
1st* 2100541596 22-04-2020: Venustus Rainbows Lure - Danestorm Illuminous Star

Ch **586** Pts **6**

BOB **586 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up **584 Dog**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

587 Sarah Jones: **CH. OKELANI TWISTED SIREN (AI)** 2100384580
Absent 14-11-2018: Ch. Thunderfire Christian Grey - Ch. Rebelwood Celestial Dreaming

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Japanese Spitz**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

588 Mr D & Mrs S Watherston: **SHANSPITZ GAME SET MATCH**
1st* 4100365825 31-12-2021: Sup Ch Shanspitz My Signature Blend - Ch Shanspitz Wild Montana Skies

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

589 Mrs. Tracy Gaff: **SPITZVIEW DARE TO IMPRESS** 4100358859
1st* 05-08-2021: Aust. Supreme Champion Shanspitz My Signature Blend (Ai) - Aust Ch Belzbentley Midnight Express

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

590 Jane Faulkner: **AUS CH MANNERKING SECRET TO SUCCESS**
1st* 2100514994 05-02-2019: Ch Mannerking Bettr Than The Rest - Ch Mannerking Breaking Dawn

Ch **590** Pts **7** Res **589**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

591 Jane Faulkner: **MANNERKING MY YENNEFER AT JONJAS**
1st 2100574837 26-10-2021: Ch Mannerking Bettr Than The Rest - Mannerking Hollywood Legend

592 Mr D & Mrs S Watherston: **SHANSPITZ SNOW ANGEL**
2nd 4100365826 31-12-2021: Sup Ch Shanspitz My Signature Blend - Ch Shanspitz Wild Montana Skies

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

593 Mrs. Tracy Gaff: **SPITZVIEW MERCEDES MAGIC (AI)**
Absent 4100349647 01-02-2021: Aust. Supreme Champion Shanspitz My Signature Blend (Ai) - Ch Daesdaemar Picture Perfect

594 Mr D & Mrs S Watherston: **SHANSPITZ SUBZERO**
1st* 4100356931 03-07-2021: Fenomenets First Class - Aust Ch Shanspitz Perfect Double Act

Ch **594** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **594 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up **590 Dog**

Keeshond**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

595 KL SANTAS: **HUNKEEDORI ANGLIN N DANGLIN (AI)**
1st* 2100554305 08-12-2020: Aust Ch Hunkeedori Budgie Smuggler - Aust Ch Hunkeedori Th Sixsixsix In Me

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

596 Mr P and Mrs T Hofman: **AUST CH NAWTIKEES ROGUE ONE**
1st* 2100526682 26-08-2019: Nawtikees In Likeflynn - Ryfrost Watch Out

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

597 Tracie Pyzer: **CALIVALE BOLD PRINT** 20000792350 18-05-
Absent 2019: Calivale Its Confidential - Calivale Easy On The Eye

Class 11 - Open Dog

598 Jane Faulkner: **AUS CH KAHNHOND SPECIAL EDITION**
1st* 3100372141 22-02-2018: Sup.Ch. Uk. Ch Bargeway Next Edition (Imp Uk) - Kahnond Dreamin Of Destiny

Ch **595** Pts **8** Res **598**

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

599 KL SANTAS: **AUST CH HUNKEEDORI GET THPARTY STARTED**
1st* 2100414446 28-08-2014: Aust Sup Ch Bargeway Next Edition (Imp Uk) - Aust Ch Hunkeedori Kan U Katch Me

Ch **599** Pts **6**

BOB **595 Dog** Pts **9** R/Up **598 Dog**

Lhasa Apso**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

600 Mrs Susan Mole: **MYIKYI EXTRA SMART** 4100362233 26-09-
1st* 2021: Noonameena Lukes Dream - Myiky Sweet And Spicy

BOB-Ch **600 Dog** Pts **6**

Poodle (Standard)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

601 Mr Lance Wright & James Bennett: **VOILA RAISING THE STAKES (AI)** 4100363077 06-11-2021: Ch Voila Vanquish - Sup Ch Voila Raise An Eyebrow

Class 11 - Open Dog

602 M L Carr: **AUST CH MAGICALIA NEVER DOUBT THIS**
1st* 5100070017 03-05-2012: Ch Jawazza Carbon Copy (Imp Swe) - Picardy No Doubt

603 Krystal Flouskos: **AUS SUP CH & CAN CH TEES ME MYSTRO (IMP CAN)** FJ773217 25-05-2018: Can Gch Tees Me Canadian Playboy (Can) - Can Ch Tees Me Karma Of Highgrove (Can)

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

604 Krystal Flouskos & Marty Mason: **EVOLUER SHAKE IT OFF**
1st* 4100364782 03-12-2021: Am Ch Bar-None Riding Shotgun (Imp Usa) - Aus Ch Evoluer Fireworks

BOB-Ch **602 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Poodle (Miniature)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

605 Mr T Mangan & Iris Silk: **NEGRESKA STYLE N SHADOW**
Absent 4100331966 02-01-2020: Gr Ch Byanda Black Diamond - Coifico Kiss From A Rose

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

606 Mr James Bennett & Ms Kirri Jacobson: **DANRITH BEACH PLEASE** 4100351505 18-03-2021: Ch. Michandy Striking Midnight - Supreme Champion Danrith Say My Name
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

607 Diane Craig: **ZIADA DANGEROUS DIAMOND** 4100342823 24-08-2020: Aust Ch Real Treasure Starring Moravia (Imp Cze) - Aust Ch Myflair Dangerous Liason
1st*

Ch **607** Pts **6** Res _____BOB **607 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up _____**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

608 Diane Craig: **AUST CH ZIADA SECRET VODOO MAGIC** 4100293248 01-07-2017: End/Int/Ch Dechine Top Secret (Impk Uk) - Aust Ch Myflair Dangerous Liason
Absent

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Poodle (Toy)**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

609 Diane Craig: **ZIADA WALK RIGHT BACK** 4100361058 25-08-2021: Aust Ch Ziada Legendary Reign - Aust Ch Montaires Extra Smashing
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

610 Mrs Marea Williams & Mrs T Albrecht: **ARGENOR POWER OF ONE** 4100336139 24-04-2020: Ch Silkyelk Your The One - Ch Silkyelk Little Miss I Am
Absent

Ch **609** Pts **6** Res _____**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

611 R S Brumby: **EVOQUE CACHET NOIRE** 4100364001 17-11-2021: Ch. Zstartoys Lil Bronze Fantasy - Evoque Bell Book And Candle
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

612 D Randal: **ZIADA DANCING THE RUMBA** 4100344546 04-10-2020: Ch Silkyelk A Night At The Dance - Ch Ziada Strike A Pose
2nd

613 Judith McRobie: **ADITHE YOU'RE MY WORLD** 4100346709 30-11-2020: Guilfo Fried Nut-M (Imp Ita) - Aust Ch Adithe Cilla Black
1st*

Ch **613** Pts **7** Res **612**BOB **609 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **613 Bitch****Schipperke****Class 4 - Junior Dog**

614 Tania McAlister: **TANZAPAW MY LITTLE DEMON** 4100357089 13-06-2021: Sup Ch Beadale Hey True Blue - Tanzapaw Magic In Motion
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

615 J R Moore: **CH PANDEC MAGIC FIRE BEAR** 4100313627 22-11-2018: Sup Ch Sanlyn Fire Storm (Imp Nz) - Ch Breogan Magic Dreams
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

616 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUST. SUPREME CH. SANLYN FIRE STORM (IMP. N.Z.)** 03446-2013 19-05-2013: N.Z. Supreme Ch. & Am. Ch. Tumbleweed's On The Road Again (Imp. U.S.A.) - N.Z. Ch. Sanlyn Black Diamond
1st*

Ch **615** Pts **8** Res **614****Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

617 J R Moore: **BATEAUCHIEN GLORY DAYS** 3000012140 03-01-2022: Sup Ch Sanlyn Hit The Road Jack (Imp Nzl) - Ch Bateauchien Mustang
2nd

618 Mrs Jayne Campbell: **TANZAPAW MIDNIGHT MADNESS** 4100329255 08-12-2021: Aus Ch Barchain Hits A Vote In Time - Tanzapaw Magic In Motion
3rd

619 Tania McAlister: **KARMAS A BEAST** 4100364648 05-12-2021: Ch Bargchain Hits A Vote In Time - Gr Ch Exmoor Raven Magic
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

620 J R Moore: **MONTERREZ MATCH MADE IN HEAVEN** 2100561777 29-03-2021: Am Gr Ch Ch Rivendel's Forged In Fire (Imp Usa) - Ch Monterrez Ultra Violet
1st

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

621 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUST. CH. BREOGAN MAGIC DREAMS** 2100469895 03-02-2017: Nz. Ch. Ch. Breogan Kiwi Dreams - Ch. Bateauchien Jack Be Quick
1st

Ch **621** Pts **7** Res **620**BOB **615 Dog** Pts **10** R/Up **621 Bitch****Shih Tzu****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

622 Dean Dallinger & Monica Moore: **OESHIIH LETS GET READY TO RUMBLE** 4100363269 02-11-2021: Aust Ch. Killilan Court Rules Inyrfavor - Aust Ch. Oeshih Your My Candy Girl
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

623 Mr. Jayden Brown: **CH TZUAVE CAREFUL WAT U WITCH FOR** 4100353031 04-05-2021: Oeshih Mission Accomplished - Ch Oeshih Witchful Thinking
1st*

BOB-Ch **623 Bitch** Pts **6****Group 7 - Specials****Best**

Pts: 25

R/Up

Pts: 15

Baby**Minor****Puppy****Junior****Inter****Aus Br****Open****586 Great Dane**

Mrs Kelli Troy: Aust Ch. Venustus Rainbows Faith

615 Schipperke

J R Moore: CH Pandec Magic Fire Bear

619 Schipperke

Tania McAlister: KARMAS A BEAST

563 Dalmatian

Ms FEL Darling: Paceaway Pretty in Pink

623 Shih Tzu

Mr. Jayden Brown: Ch Tzuave Careful Wat U Witch For

595 Keeshond

KL SANTAS: HUNKEEDORI ANGLIN N DANGLIN (AI)

586 Great Dane

Mrs Kelli Troy: Aust Ch. Venustus Rainbows Faith

615 Schipperke

J R Moore: CH Pandec Magic Fire Bear

602 Poodle (Standard)

M L Carr: AUST CH MAGICALIA NEVER DOUBT THIS

Neuter**Best**

Pts: 7

R/Up**581 German Spitz (Mittel)**

Mrs C Bunkum: Aust Ch Sherrak Kandy Kane

569 Dalmatian

Michelle Little: NEUTER CH AUST CH PACEAWAY SUMMER REIGNS

FinishAbsent **18**

General Specials

Judge: Mrs Diana Fenton (NSW)

Best In Show

Pts: 25

495 Bullmastiff

M & V Yates & W Mills: CH Waterlea Stormy Weather at Salieri (IMP NZ)

Runner Up In Show

Pts: 15

206 Cocker Spaniel

G.S. Kill: Ch Bifield Meant To Be (AI)

Baby Puppy In Show

219 German Shorthaired Pointer

Dr Heather Reynolds: Tealpoint Indian Chief

Minor Puppy In Show

395 Australian Shepherd

B West and T Thomas: Ochaye You Do You

Puppy In Show

269 Pointer

Miss Catherine Fisher: Inchara First Times A Charm

Junior In Show

85 Pomeranian

KIM HADDON: ZEIGEN PHANTOM OF DREAMS

Intermediate In Show

272 Pointer

Mrs Colleen Marwood: CH SANMARLITCH SUPERSTITION

Australian Bred In Show

432 Shetland Sheepdog

Ms L Schwier & Miss B A Lines: Sup Ch Shelkeys Limited Edition

Open In Show

495 Bullmastiff

M & V Yates & W Mills: CH Waterlea Stormy Weather at Salieri (IMP NZ)

Best Neuter In Show

Pts: 25

442 Shetland Sheepdog

Traci Addison: Sup Ch Gavend Whispers Ov Gold

Runner Up Neuter In Show

103 Tibetan Spaniel

Miss M Lines: Neuter Ch Ch Tamard Gift of Lov